ROLL CALL

INVOCATION: Mr. Mills

THE ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers

Majority Leader
Session No. 10
MAY 23, 2024 John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Olivia M. Owens
Clerk of the Legislature

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Bargnesi

TABLED ITEMS

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting No. 9

PUBLIC HEARING

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:

VINAL Acknowledging and Honoring Sisters of St. Francis -
Erie County Citizen of the Month (May 2024)
BASKIN In Remembrance of Julian Patterson-Glasgow

BASKIN & GILMOUR

Recognizing Apraxia Awareness Day

GILMOUR In Remembrance of Tommy Cowan

VINAL Recognizing The Chinese Club of Western New York
"Mothers Day Event"

BASKIN Acknowledging Henri Star Muhammad and
Congratulating Muhammads School of Music - 25
Years of Music Excellence

BASKIN Recognizing and Honoring Adrian Kubicki

GREENE Recognizing and Honoring Officer Breanna LiCastro
on Receiving the Erie County Stop DWI

GREENE Honoring Michael L. Turpin and Thanking Him for
His Service

GREENE Honoring Thomas A. Sweeney and Thanking Him

for His Service




GREENE

Honoring Angelo J. Sorci and Thanking Him for His
Service

GREENE Honoring H. William Pollack I and Thanking Him
for His Service

GREENE Honoring James P. Misner and Thanking Him for His
Service

GREENE Honoring Russel J. Gibson, Jr. and Thanking Him for
His Service

GREENE Honoring Russel J. Gibson, Sr. and Thanking Him
for His Service

GREENE Honoring James B. Ebersole and Thanking Him for
His Service

GREENE Honoring Raymond R. Ebersole and Thanking Him
for His Service

GREENE Honoring Dean C. Decker and Thanking Him for His
Service

GREENE Honoring Samuel J. Dale and Thanking Him for His
Service

GREENE Honoring Laverne R, Corbett and Thanking Him for
His Service

GREENE Honoring Robert C. Miller and Thanking Him for His
Service

LORIGO Recognizing the West Seneca Police Department for
Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

LORIGO Recognizing the Springville Police Department for
Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

LORIGO Recognizing the East Aurora Police Department for
Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

LORIGO Recognizing FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry for 50
Years of Service to the Western New York
Community

LORIGO Honoring Pfc. Bartholomew C. Loschiavo in
Memory of His Sacrifice in World War II

MILLS Celebrating the Grand Opening of New York Beer

Project's Beer Lodge




MILLS Honoring the Legacy of Deputy Highway
Superintendent Ernest S. Matthews

MILLS Honoring Gary E. Wentland for His Service to the
Community

TODARO Honoring the 150th Anniversary of Marilla's
Memorial Day Parade

TODARO Celebrating the 75th Anniversary of the Marilla

Veterans Club

TODARO Recognizing the 80th Anniversary of the Polish
Congress of WNY
JOHNSON & BASKIN Recognizing Fostering Greatness and Partnership for

the Public Good National Foster Care Alumni
Awareness Month

LOCAL LAWS:

LL INTRO. 2-1 LORIGO The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act Finance &
(2024) Management
LL INTRO. 3-1 LORIGO The Meetings Transparency Act Finance &
(2024) Management
LL INTRO. 4-1 MEYERS Sales & Compensating Use Tax Law Finance &
(2024) Amendment Management

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Report No. 9 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Report No. 9 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report No. 6 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE
Report No. 6 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:



COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:

COMM. 10E-1 SHERIFF Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-2 MINORITY CAUCUS Committee Discussion Request

COMM. 10E-3 MILLS Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-4 LORIGO Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-5 GILMOUR Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-6 TODARO Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-7 MEYERS Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-8 GREENE Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-9 VINAL Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-10 BARGNESI Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-11 KOOSHOIAN Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-12 BASKIN Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-13 JOHNSON Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMM. 10E-14 SHERIFF Appointment to the ECCSAB

COMM. 10E-15 COUNTY Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Rd. &

EXECUTIVE Contract for Engineering Design

Services - Town of Clarence

COMM. 10E-16 COUNTY Bridge NY Culvert Project Agreements

EXECUTIVE

with NYSDOT

Government
Affairs

Finance &
Management

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Government
Affairs

Public Safety

Economic
Development

Economic
Development



COMM. 10E-17 COUNTY Re-Appropriation of Unexpended
EXECUTIVE ARPA Funds for Wendt Beach Park
Sewer Line Replacement Project
COMM. 10E-18 COUNTY EC Correctional Facilities - UPS
EXECUTIVE Replacement Project - Construction
Award
COMM. 10E-19 COUNTY EC - On-Call Special Inspections and
EXECUTIVE Tests
COMM. 10E-20 COUNTY ECSD No. 6 - Pumping Station Grit
EXECUTIVE Collection System Replacement Bid
Opening
COMM. 10E-21 COUNTY ECSD No. 3 - Construction Inspection
EXECUTIVE Term Contract Agreement
COMM. 10E-22 COUNTY ECSD No. 3 - Engineering Term
EXECUTIVE Contract Agreement for Labella
Associates
COMM. 10E-23 COUNTY NYS Office of Parks, Recreation &
EXECUTIVE Historic Preservation Recreational Trails
Program Award
COMM. 10E-24 COUNTY Contract with The Harrison Studio for
EXECUTIVE Preparation of the 2025-2029 Five-
Year Consolidated Plan for the
ECCDBG
COMM. 10E-25 COUNTY Analysis of Impediments to Fair
EXECUTIVE Housing Choice Agreements
COMM. 10E-26 COUNTY Acceptance of SHINE Grant Funding
EXECUTIVE
COMM. 10E-27 COUNTY Women and Work Study in Erie
EXECUTIVE County
COMM. 10E-28 GREENE Request for a Legal Opinion
COMM. 10E-29 COUNTY Appointments to EC Environmental
EXECUTIVE Management Council
COMM. 10E-30 COUNTY Erie County Code of Ethics - Section
EXECUTIVE 5(c) Reporting Requirement

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:

Economic
Development

Public Safety

Economic
Development

Energy &
Environment

Energy &
Environment

Energy &
Environment

Energy &
Environment

Health &
Human Services

Health &
Human Services

Health &
Human Services

Health &
Human Services

Government
Affairs

Energy &
Environment

Government
Affairs



COMM. 10D-1 DIRECTOR OF Capital Projects Update - May 2024
BUDGET &
MANAGEMENT
COMM. 10D-2 COUNTY ATTORNEY  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie
County
COMM. 10D-3 COUNTY ATTORNEY  Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro
No. 4-1 (2024)
COMM. 10D-4 DIRECTOR OF March 2024 Budget Monitoring Report
BUDGET &
MANAGEMENT
COMM. 10D-5 COUNTY ATTORNEY  Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro.

No. 4-1 2024

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:

COMM. 10M-1 EC BOARD OF EC Board of Health - Notice of Public
HEALTH CHAIRMAN  Hearing

COMM. 10M-2 ECWA 2023 Annual Water Quality Report

COMM. 10M-3 VBN & BCC VBN & Buffalo Convention Center -
PRESIDENT AND 2024 First Quarter Reports
CEO

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Finance &
Management

Government
Affairs

R&F

Finance &
Management

RFP

Health &
Human Services

Energy &
Environment

Finance &
Management



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

VINAL

Acknowledging and Honoring Sisters of St. Francis - Erie
County Citizen of the Month (May 2024)

Sisters of St. Francis

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY, MAY 23, 2024

Acknowledging and Honoring
Sisters of St Francis - Erie County Citizen of the Month (May 2024)

WHEREAS, The Sisters of St. Francis remain true to their mission of committing
themselves to human rights, ecological harmony and global peace--transforming unjust structures

to hear the cry of the poor; and

WHEREAS, Mother Aloysia answered the request from America and by September 1874,

nine Sisters were working in St. Ann and St. Michael parishes; and

WHEREAS, since those early days, the Sisters of St. Francis have had a tremendous impact
on the Western New York Community through the foundation of its current sponsored institutions:
Buffalo Academy of the Sacred Heart, Stella Niagara Education Park, Francis Center Women's
Respite and Children's Programs, and the Center of Renewal at Stella Niagara; and

WHEREAS, in addition to teaching, they applied their gifts and talents to ministry in

parishes, social work, and spiritual direction; and

WHEREAS, in 1928, the Sisters of St. Francis came to Williamsville and built its second
motherhouse at 400 Mill St; and

WHEREAS, working together with other women religious, they established Vive la Casa
to support asylum seekers arriving in Western New York, and founding Gerard Place to improve

the lives of people striving to break the cycle of poverty; and



WHEREAS, this year, as the Sisters of St. Francis celebrates 150 years of ministry in the
United States, this Honorable Body appreciates their selfless efforts of all families and residents

in our community; and

WHEREAS, this Honorable Body acknowledges the Sisters of St. Francis and their

dedication to continue to serve others, along with their unwavering hospitality and kindness.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that this Honorable Body thanks and extends our appreciation to the Sisters
of St. Francis for their contributions, as we recognize their hard work and 150 years of history and

their presence in Erie County and Niagara County; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby honor Sisters of St. Francis as
the Erie County Legislature’s Citizens of the Month for May 2024 for their exceptional dedication

and unselfish service and representing our County.

Hon. Jeanne M. Vinal
Erie County Legislator, 7th District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

BASKIN

In Remembrance of Julian Patterson-Glasgow

Julian Patterson-Glasgow

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY, MAY 9, 2024

In Remembrance of Julian Patterson-Glasgow

WHEREAS, Almighty God, in His infinite wisdom, on May 1, 2024, removed from our
midst Julian Patterson-Glasgow in whose death we have lost a loving husband, son, friend, valued
and respected citizen, and whose family has lost a leader, kind and devoted member; and

WHEREAS, Julian Patterson-Glasgow, also known by many as “Juju” and the third child
of Leonard and LaChrisa Patterson, was born on June 2, 1994; and

WHEREAS, Julian “Juju”, was well educated in the Buffalo Public School System as a
student at Buffalo Public School #53 and later went on to graduate from Leonardo Da Vinci High
School (c/o 2012), where he excelled in academics and athletics; and

WHEREAS, Julian was a proud Griff of Canisius University where he graduated in 2016
after dual majoring in Criminal Justice and Communication Studies; and

WHEREAS, he later went on to complete his Master’s in Public Administration and
Nonprofit Management degree from Buffalo State College in 2019; and

WHEREAS, this young man not only possessed an extensive academic background, but
also a strong work ethic as a dedicated employee in the professional field of Human Resources;
and

WHEREAS, Julian was highly valued for his substantial knowledge and acumen in
employee and labor relations, as well as HR management; and

WHEREAS, in September 2022 and up to his passing, Julian was the Director of Human
Resources for Allwel, a licensed home care agency serving individuals in Western New York and
New York City, many living with disabilities requiring physical and supportive care; and

WHEREAS, Julian also devoted effort to community involvement through mentoring with
Say Yes Buffalo, he supported rising high school graduates; and

WHEREAS, soon after, he made history as the youngest Board Member of the Community
Action Organization of WNY, and most recently, Julian contributed as a Board Member of the
Buffalo Niagara Human Resource Association, serving as their Director of College Relations; and

e



WHEREAS, as a young man who blessed this Earth for 29 fruitful years, Julian explored
the world and immersing in its cultures alongside his husband Mark Glasgow, cherished and
valued his family, made countless friendships made throughout high school and college and was a
strong proponent of physical fitness, delighting in amusement parks, roller skating, dancing, and
cooking; and

WHEREAS, as a man of faith and demeanor as a true gentleman, Julian's legacy is marked
by his unwavering commitment to enriching the lives of both colleagues and friends by crafting
unforgettable experiences and spaces for genuine self-expression to find both personal and
professional fulfillment; and

WHEREAS, it is the sense of this Legislative Body to honor and pay tribute to the life of
Julian Patterson-Glasgow whose lifelong dedication to God, family and community are an
inspiration to be admired, emulated and honored.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby remember the life of Julian
Patterson-Glasgow and pause in its deliberations to recognize his praiseworthy life, his love for
his family, his love for creating happiness for others, and his commitment and devotion to the
betterment of our community; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature expresses its sympathy and condolences to
the Patterson family, Glasgow family and to Julian’s many friends, knowing full well that he has
received his eternal and glorified reward in Heaven, having heard the consoling words of the
Master, “Well done, thou good and faithful servant.”

Hon. April N.M Baskin
Erie County Legislator, 2" District

aod



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

BASKIN & GILMOUR

Recognizing Apraxia Awareness Day

Apraxia Awareness Day

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALQ, NY, MAY 9, 2024

Recognizing Apraxia Awareness Day

WHEREAS, May 14, 2024, marks Childhood Apraxia of Speech Day, during which
awareness will be raised throughout Erie County about childhood apraxia of speech, an’ extremely 724 il
challenging speech disorder that affects 1-in-1,000 children; and

WHEREAS, the month of May has been designated Apraxia Awareness Month and
corresponds with May as Better Hearing and Speech Month, sponsored by the American Speech-
Language-Hearing Association (ASHA); and

WHEREAS, Apraxia Awareness Day aims to unite community members, children with
childhood apraxia of speech, their friends and family on May 14" into an unstoppable, united force
advocating for children with childhood apraxia of speech; and

WHEREAS, during Apraxia Awareness Day, workplaces around the country wear blue to
celebrate children with apraxia of speech; and

WHEREAS, children diagnosed with apraxia generally have a good understanding of
language and know what they want to say, despite having some difficulty learning or carrying out
the complex movements that underlie speech; and

WHEREAS, for parents who think their child may have CAS, there is help through
consulting a Speech-Language Pathologist who can help diagnose and provide intensive and
appropriate SLP intervention for CAS, as well as other speech-language-leaming-communication
challenges; and

WHEREAS, without appropriate speech therapy intervention, children with apraxia will
have diminished communication skills, and are also placed at high risk for secondary impacts in
reading, writing, spelling, and other school-related skills; and

WHEREAS, the more conversations we start about apraxia, the greater the opportunities to
exchange ideas and promote research and discovery; and

WHEREAS, increasing public awareness about childhood apraxia of speech in Erie County
is essential for families of children with childhood apraxia of speech and the professionals who
support them to best advocate for needed services to assist children learning to use their own voice;
and



WHEREAS, it is important to generate greater public awareness of CAS in Erie County
among community members, physicians, education professionals, policy makers, and elected
officials; and

WHEREAS, our children with childhood apraxia of speech are our heroes and heroines
showing us the endless supply of strength they have to live their lives with happiness and joy; and

WHEREAS, our highest respect goes to these children, as well as their families, for their
effort, determination, and resilience in the face of such obstacles.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that this Honorable Body recognizes Apraxia Awareness Day and the young
people and adults of our community who selflessly act to educate themselves and others to become
active and supportive role models in our community; and be it further

RESOLVED, May 14, 2024 is “Apraxia Awareness Day” and citizens of Erie County and
surrounding counties are encouraged to work within their communities to increase awareness and
understanding of childhood apraxia of speech; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature recognizes Courtney Malicki and her family
as a strong advocate for Apraxia Awareness, for her commitment to building education around this
disorder and for her effort, determination, and resilience to improve the lives of all live with
Apraxia.

Hon. April N.M. Baskin Hon. John J. Gilmour
Erie County Legislator, 2" District Erie County Legislator, 9" District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GILMOUR

In Remembrance of Tommy Cowan

Tommy Cowan

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALQ, NY, MAY 9, 2024

In Remembrance of Tommy Cowan

WHEREAS, Almighty God, in His infinite wisdom, on May 6, 2024, removed from our
midst Tommy Cowan in whose death we have lost a loving son, brother, valued and respected
citizen, and whose family has lost a leader, kind and devoted member; and

WHEREAS, Tommy Cowan was born on January 26, 1980 in Buffalo, New York to Tom
Cowan and Libby Sciandra Cowan; and

WHEREAS, this young man possessed a strong work ethic and achieved his dream through
hard work and grand ideas that blossomed; and

WHEREAS, Tommy started off young working at some franchise locations, then moved
on to SoHo and to build City Tavern before opening a gourmet hot dog stand, the first of its kind;
and

WHEREAS, as an individual, Tommy was a dedicated, devoted and well-known Buffalo
restauranteur who would go above and beyond to provide for his most significant blessings in our
community as the owner of South Buffalo’s Doc Sullivan’s and Forty Thieves in the Elmwood
Village; and

WHEREAS, his selflessness and generosity were the features of his warm personality; and
WHEREAS, Tommy had an unassuming and disarming smile that put anyone at ease; and

WHEREAS, Tommy learned to appreciate the best in people from his parents Tom and
Libby Sciandra Cowan who raised him in South Buffalo with his sisters Erin (Brian) McElroy and
Kristen (Patrick) Lalley; and

WHEREAS, growing up in the neighborhood helped to create the person he became and
allowed him to be the “Funcle” to Anna, Maddie, Andrew and Aidan; and

WHEREAS, as a young man who blessed this Earth for 44 fruitful years,
Tommy cherished and valued his family and the countless friendships made throughout his South
Buffalo roots, high school, leadership roles in the hospitality industry and throughout Erie County;
and



WHEREAS, Tommy always had tremendous admiration for those who served their country
and community; and

WHEREAS, he never missed an opportunity to support the military, police, fire and first
responders; and

WHEREAS, Tommy was special and represented the good that we all need every day in
our lives; and

WHEREAS, it is the sense of this Legislative Body to honor and pay tribute to the life of
Tommy Cowan whose lifelong dedication to God, family and community are an inspiration to be
admired, emulated and honored.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby remember the life of Tommy
Cowan and pause in its deliberations to recognize his praiseworthy life, his love for his family, his
love for the hospitality industry, his love for creating happiness for others, and his commitment
and devotion to the betterment of our community; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature expresses its sympathy and condolences to
the Cowan family and to Tommy’s many friends, knowing full well that he has received his eternal
and glorified reward in Heaven, having heard the consoling words of the Master, “Well done, thou
good and faithful servant.”

Hon. John J. Gilmour
Erie County Legislator, 9" District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

VINAL

Recognizing The Chinese Club of Western New York
"Mothers Day Event"

Chinese Club of Western New York

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALQ, NY, MAY 11, 2024 oo L EGHAY LY

Recognizing The Chinese Club of Western New York
“Mother’s Day Event”

WHEREAS, Yanhong Na Baranski is an Amherst resident and current President of
the Chinese Club of Western New York, a 501 (C)(3) non-profit organization that was originally
formed as the Chinese Club of Buffalo in 1954 by the local Chinese American community; and

WHEREAS, the history of Mother’s Day in China can be traced back to over 1,700 years
ago during the Tang Dynasty; and

WHEREAS, after the Chinese economic reform in 1979, the Chinese mainland began to

embrace this holiday; and

WHEREAS, this day has a long and interesting history and is now considered a very

important day to show appreciation for all the hard work that mothers do; and

WHEREAS, in China, this day is celebrated with many different activities, including

giving gifts, going for walks, and eating special meals; and

WHEREAS, on Mother’s Day, we appreciate and celebrate the moms and the women
filling the role of a mother in our lives, who bless us with a total sense of what it means to be
family.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature expresses our thanks and heart-felt
appreciation and blessings to The Chinese Club of Western New York hosting this “Mothers
Day” event as well as remaining a stable organization throughout Erie County; and be it further;

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby thank all the mothers and mother-
figures as they continue to love and support our children.

Hon. Jeanne M. Vinal
Erie County Legislator, 5" District

PRIt =

g i

N S P ]
ot 4G AR

F



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

BASKIN

Acknowledging Henri Star Muhammad and Congratulating
Muhammads School of Music - 25 Years of Music Excellence

Henri Star Muhammad

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALQ, NY, MAY 17 -19, 2024

Acknowledging Henri Star Muhammad and Congratulating
Mubhammads School of Music - 25 Years of Musical Excellence

WHEREAS, Muhammad’s School of Music, founded by African American violinist Henri
Star Muhammad is an award-winning concert violinist, conductor, composer, recording artist,
author, scholar, educator, and maestro; and

WHEREAS, born and raised in Buffalo, New York, Henri Star’s parents began his violin
studies at the age of seven; and

WHEREAS, Henri studied with members of the Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra, at the
Eastman School of Music, and graduated high school with honors from the Buffalo Academy of
Visual and Performing Arts; and

WHEREAS, after Mr. Muhammad graduated from the University of Rochester, one of the
top universities in the country for music, he wanted to come home and share his gift with others;
and

WHEREAS, he also completed advanced violin studies with the late violinist, conductor,
and composer Maestro Charles Veal, and with his current coach Grammy nominated violinist
Kelly Hall Tompkins; and

WHEREAS, Henri Star has mastered some of the most technically challenging pieces in
violin literature, including the works of Mozart, Mendelssohn, and Tchaikovsky; and

WHEREAS, the Muhammad School of Music’s continuing mission to provide inner-city
youth with an instrumental education has led to generations of Buffalo-bred professionals in
various vocations; and

WHEREAS, Henri Star tours throughout the United States and has performed with the
Harlem Symphony Orchestra, the Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra, and with such notable artists
as Stevie Wonder, among others; and



WHEREAS, in his 25 years of teaching, Henri Star has lead violin programs in over 25
schools throughout Western New York and beyond; including the Arthur O. Eve School of
Distinction, the Buffalo Academy for Visual and Performing Arts, Frederick Law Olmsted School,
City Honors School, the Buffalo State University Upward Bound Program, the Jamaica Orchestra
for Youth, and the Eastman School of Music Community Program; and

WHEREAS, now celebrating 25 years, Henri Star and MSOM continues to serve students
from Buffalo, the larger Western New York region, virtually through MSOM’s Virtual instruction
platform, and students who travel into Buffalo from all over the country; and

WHEREAS, in addition to weekly classes and instruction, Henri Star and MSOM present
regular concerts, recitals, and performance experiences throughout Western New York and
nationwide; and

WHEREAS, Muhammad’s School of Music has been thoroughly working to take
advantage of every available opportunity for the purpose of continually advancing to the next level
to ensure that individuals from our community are provided with the chance to experience a culture
of exceptional teaching and create their own musical experience.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby recognize and extend our
congratulations to violinist Henri Star Muhammad and best wishes to Muhammad’s School of
Music as they embark on their 25" year of blessing our community.

Hon. April N.M Baskin
Erie County Legislator, 2" District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

BASKIN

Recognizing and Honoring Adrian Kubicki

Adrian Kubicki

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFA&LO, NY, MAY 19, 2024

Recognizing and Honoring Adrian Kubicki

WHEREAS, on August 14, 1919, the Consulate General of the Republic of Poland in New
York City was inaugurated; and

WHEREAS, born in the year 1987, Adrian Kubicki is well known and recognized as a
Diplomat, sociologist, expert in public relations and communication, former journalist and
spokesperson; and

WHEREAS, Adrian graduated from the University of Warsaw with a B.A. in social
sciences and from Collegium Civitas with an M.A. in foreign relations; and

WHEREAS, for 7 years, Adrian worked as a journalist for one of the largest radio stations
in Poland, reporting major news stories from Poland and many other countries across the globe;
and

WHEREAS, he contributed to major daily newspapers in Poland as well as a website
dedicated to nongovernment organizations, with a particular focus on humanitarian and
development aid; and

WHEREAS, in 2014, Adrian joined communications team at LOT Polish Airlines as
international PR manager, building relations with media on airline’s key markets, including the
U.S; and

WHEREAS, in 2016, Adrian became the spokesperson and executive director responsible
for building communication strategy for the ambitious plan of LOT’s global expansion; and

WHEREAS, during that time, Adrian and his team organized more than 100 events and
press conferences, launching new services to Tokyo, Seoul, Singapore, Newark, Los Angeles,
Miami and many others, as well as introducing new Boeing aircraft to the service — the 787
Dreamliner and the 737 MAX; and

WHEREAS, in 2017, Adrian initiated and ran a successful public campaign educating
Polish passport holders about the U.S. visa application process, with the aim to reduce the visa
refusal rate to below 3%; and



WHEREAS, Adrian has selflessly contributed to major daily newspapers in Poland as well
as a website dedicated to nongovernment organizations, with a particular focus on humanitarian
and development aid; and

WHEREAS, in August 2019, Adrian joined the Polish foreign service in the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, where he received a consular title and was appointed to a four-year term
as director of the Polish Cultural Institute in New York - part of Poland's diplomatic mission to the
U.S., specializing in the field of public diplomacy; and

WHEREAS, the following year, he received an official nomination to become the new
Consul General of Poland in New York; and

WHEREAS, outside of his exceptional accolades and accomplishments, Adrian is the proud
husband to his lovely wife Anna and the father of his two daughters, Laura and Julia; and

WHEREAS, he also enjoys playing on the piano and the organ; and

WHEREAS, this Honorable Body recognizes individuals such as Adrian Kubicki, a man
who has provided his leadership, services & phenomenal skillset as Consul General of Poland in
New York.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby applaud and recognize Adrian
Kubicki and recognize his exceptional dedication as well as paying homage to all Polish
communities.

Hon. April N.M Baskin
Erie County Legislator, 2" District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Recognizing and Honoring Officer Breanna LiCastro on
Receiving the Erie County Stop DWI

Officer Breanna LiCastro

Attachments




p s o
e R

STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 23 day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Recognizing and Honoring Officer Breanna LiCastro
On Receiving the Erie County STOP DWI Award

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor individuals in Erie County who dedicate
their lives to protecting the public and keeping our communities safe; and

WHEREAS, the Erie County STOP DWI program plays a vital role in promoting awareness and
preventing impaired driving within our region; and

WHEREAS, on May 10, 2024, at a prestigious awards ceremony hosted at Kloc's Grove in West
Seneca, Officer Breanna LiCastro of the Amherst Police Department was honored as the recipient
of the 2024 Erie County STOP DWI Award; and

WHEREAS, Officer Breanna LiCastro's exemplary dedication to enforcing laws against impaired
driving has undoubtedly contributed to the protection of lives and the preservation of public safety
within our county; and

WHEREAS, Officer Breanna LiCastro's commitment to the principles of STOP DWI serves as
an inspiration to her peers and exemplifies the highest standards of professionalism and service
within law enforcement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
recognize and congratulate Officer Breanna LiCastro for her outstanding achievement as the 2024
recipient of the Erie County STOP DW1 award and extends its appreciation to all law enforcement
officers who strive tirelessly to make our roads safer for all.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6

= Ty TR A
o 3 T AROEE Y S8
i E

13

R

e
==«
-

AS
T



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Michael L. Turpin and Thanking Him for His
Service

Michael L. Turpin

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Michael L. Turpin and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Michael L. Turpin who served in the United States Marine Corps from 2000-2010, and
whose selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great
honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Thomas A. Sweeney and Thanking Him for His
Service

Thomas A. Sweeney

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Thomas A. Sweeney and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Thomas A. Sweeney who served in the United States Navy from 1968-1972, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Angelo J. Sorci and Thanking Him for His Service

Angelo J. Sorci

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OfF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALOQ, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Angelo J. Sorci and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Angelo J. Sorci who served in the United States Army from 1961-1966, and whose selfless
and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE Hongrmg H. William Pollack II and Thanking Him for His
Service
Attachments

H. William Pollack II




—-r\-’f&“}%a

&
% = [
Er amilem

STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring H. William Pollack II and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of H. William Pollack IT who served in the United States Army from 1946-1948, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6

R IRl I L
AT ¢ Fitg:d

£

L)



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring James P. Misner and Thanking Him for His Service

James P. Misner

Attachments




LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring James P. Misner and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of James P. Misner who served in the United States Army from 1943-1945, and whose selfless
and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Russel J. Gibson, Jr. and Thanking Him for His
Service

Russel J. Gibson, Jr.

Attachments




P

o

]
o
™
l‘u-v&l

ar =

STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Russell J. Gibson Jr. and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Russell J. Gibson Jr. who served in the United States Army from 1969-1975, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Russel J. Gibson, Sr. and Thanking Him for His
Service

Russel J. Gibson, Sr.

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Evie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Russell J. Gibson Sr. and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Russell J. Gibson Sr. who served in the United States Army from 1941-1945, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6

¥



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring James B. Ebersole and Thanking Him for His
Service

James B. Ebersole

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring James B. Ebersole and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of James B. Ebersole who served in the United States Army from 1969-1975, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Raymond R. Ebersole and Thanking Him for His
Service

Raymond R. Ebersole

Attachments




2 e REMEE TR VA Skl
. Tid S & "

Cliw et
i

STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

LHEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Raymond R. Ebersole and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Raymond R. Ebersole who served in the United States Navy from 1944-1946, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6

]

e

A



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Dean C. Decker and Thanking Him for His Service

Dean C. Decker

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 &.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Dean C. Decker and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS., as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Dean C. Decker who served in the United States Navy from 1977-1981, and whose selfless
and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Samuel J. Dale and Thanking Him for His Service

Samuel J. Dale

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Samuel J. Dale and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Samuel J. Dale who served in the United States Navy from 1986-2024, and whose selfless
and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Laverne R, Corbett and Thanking Him for His
Service

Laverne R, Corbett

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy:

Honoring Laverne R. Corbett and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Laverne R. Corbett who served in the United States Army from 1943-1946, and whose
selfless and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

GREENE

Honoring Robert C. Miller and Thanking Him for His Service

Robert C. Miller

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County Hall, in
the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a
true copy.

Honoring Robert C. Miller and Thanking Him for His Service

WHEREAS, acknowledging the immeasurable debt owed to those who have served in our armed forces is
paramount in honoring our cherished freedoms; and

WHEREAS, the history of America bears witness to the profound sacrifices made by veterans, from the
inception of the original thirteen colonies to the present day, in defense of our liberties enshrined in the United
States Constitution and the Bill of Rights; and

WHEREAS, the valor and unwavering commitment exhibited by America’s veterans epitomize the spirit of
selflessness, enduring adversity, loneliness, and fatigue, yet persisting in their duty to safeguard the liberties
we hold dear, recognizing the incalculable cost of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Erie County stands in profound appreciation of its more than 52,000 veterans, spanning Soldiers,
Sailors, Airmen, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, whose noble acts placed the lives and security of others
before their own; and

WHEREAS, the Clarence Rotary Club's dedication in constructing the Clarence Veterans Memorial Wall
stands as a poignant testament to the gratitude and remembrance owed to those who answered the call to serve,
ensuring that their sacrifice is forever honored; and

WHEREAS, as the names of thirteen additional service members were placed on the wall this year, it is only
fitting that our legislative body recognize these heroes individually and collectively.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to celebrate the
life and service of Robert C. Miller who served in the United States Navy from 1956-1961, and whose selfless
and patriotic service on behalf of family, friends, neighbors, and country truly merits this great honor.

CHRISTOPHER D. GREENE
Erie County Legislator, District 6



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LORIGO

Recognizing the West Seneca Police Department for Law
Enforcement Appreciation Month

West Seneca Police Department

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE C COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 2024, &.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ar a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in the
Old County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the
following is a true copy:

Recognizing the West Seneca Police Department
for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

WHEREAS, The Frie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through their efforts; and

WHEREAS, the safety and well-being of our neighborhoods, schools, workplaces, and
communities rely on the men and women who have chosen a career in law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the month of May is designated as Law Enforcement Appreciation Month to
encourage citizens to recognize their local law enforcement officers and show their support and
appreciation for the work they do throughout the community; and

WHEREAS, the men and women of law enforcement make daily sacrifices to serve the community,
keeping them away from their families for long hours while their work often goes underappreciated
in our society; and

WHEREAS, the West Seneca Police Department was officially established in 1932 as a Civil
Service Police Department by the Town of West Seneca, demonstrating steadfast dedication to
protecting the community over ninety years of service; and

WHEREAS, officers of the West Seneca Police Department are invaluable to making the Town
of West Seneca a safe and prosperous place to live, ensuring the well-being of all residents by
being on call every hour of the day to respond to any need.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
honor the West Seneca Police Department for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month and
recognize its essential role in the community and the individual sacrifices made by its law
enforcement officers.

LINDSAY R. LORIGO
Erie County Legislator, District 10



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LORIGO

Recognizing the Springville Police Department for Law
Enforcement Appreciation Month

Springville Police Department

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 2024, 4.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ar a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in the
Old County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the
following is a true copy:

Recognizing the Springville Police Department
for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through their efforts; and

WHEREAS, the safety and well-being of our neighborhoods, schools, workplaces, and
communities rely on the men and women who have chosen a career in law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the month of May is designated as Law Enforcement Appreciation Month to
encourage citizens to recognize their local law enforcement officers and show their support and
appreciation for the work they do throughout the community; and

WHEREAS, the men and women of law enforcement make daily sacrifices to serve the community,
keeping them away from their families for long hours while their work often goes underappreciated
in our society; and

WHEREAS, officers of the Springville Police Department are invaluable to making the Village
of Springville and the Town of Concord a safe and prosperous place to live, ensuring the well-
being of all residents by being on call every hour of the day to respond to any need.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
honor the Springville Police Department for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month and
recognize its essential role in the community and the individual sacrifices made by its law

enforcement officers.

LINDSAY R. LORIGO
Erie County Legislator, District 10



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LORIGO

Recognizing the East Aurora Police Department for Law
Enforcement Appreciation Month

East Aurora Police Department

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 2024, &.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in the
Old County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the
following is a true copy:

Recognizing the East Aurora Police Department
for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through their efforts; and

WHEREAS, the safety and well-being of our neighborhoods, schools, workplaces, and
communities rely on the men and women who have chosen a career in law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the month of May is designated as Law Enforcement Appreciation Month to
encourage citizens to recognize their local law enforcement officers and show their support and
appreciation for the work they do throughout the community; and

WHEREAS, the men and women of law enforcement make daily sacrifices to serve the community,
keeping them away from their families for long hours while their work often goes underappreciated
in our society; and

WHEREAS, officers of the East Aurora Police Department are invaluable to making the Village
of East Aurora and the Town of Aurora a safe and prosperous place to live, ensuring the well-
being of all residents by being on call every hour of the day to respond to any need.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
honor the East Aurora Police Department for Law Enforcement Appreciation Month and
recognize its essential role in the community and the individual sacrifices made by its law

enforcement officers.

LINDSAY R. LORIGO
Erie County Legislator, District 10



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LORIGO

Recognizing FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry for 50 Years of
Service to the Western New York Community

FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 4.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 23 day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Recognizing FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry for
50 Years of Service to the Western New York Community

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor organizations and individuals in Erie
County that enhance the quality of life in the community through their efforts; and

WHEREAS, in the spring of 1974, Rev. John Fehringer, Carol Jenney, Jean Ganas, Marjorie
Fellendorf, and many others founded FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry at Nativity Lutheran
Church, collecting donations of food and clothing to provide to residents in need; and

WHEREAS, FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry is guided by Christian principles while remaining
non-denominational, with ten local churches represented on the pantry’s board of directors, serving
communities outside East Aurora, including Elma, Marilla, Wales, and Holland; and

WHEREAS, in the fifty years since its foundation, FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry has
expanded its offices and warehouses and is currently staffed by over seventy volunteers who serve
over three hundred families per month; and

WHEREAS, the volunteers of FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry offer a multitude of resources
to visitors, including counseling, referrals, and information for assistance programs; and

WHEREAS, FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry has treated the people it serves with respect and
consideration for fifty years, never turning a single person away while providing food, clothing,
counseling, and generosity to the Western New York community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
honor and recognize FISH of East Aurora Food Pantry for fifty years of service to residents of
Western New York.

LINDSAY R. LORIGO
Erie County Legislator, District 10



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LORIGO

Honoring Pfc. Bartholomew C. Loschiavo in Memory of His
Sacrifice in World War II

Pfc. Bartholomew C. Loschiavo

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024 A.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Honoring Pfc. Bartholomew C. Loschiavo in
Memory of his Sacrifice in World War 11

WHEREAS, Buffalo native Bartholomew C. Loschiavo was born on May 27, 1920, and entered
the military on September 16, 1940, earning the rank of Private First-Class; and

WHEREAS, during World War Il, Bartholomew C. Loschiavo served with Company A, 1%
Battalion, 329" Infantry Regiment, and 83" Infantry Division in the European Theater; and

WHEREAS, Bartholomew C. Loschiavo was killed in action on October 1944 in combat against
German troops on the front lines near the commune of Grevenmacher in Eastern Luxembourg,
near the German border; and

WHEREAS, while he was initially reported as MIA, the remains of Bartholomew C. Loschiavo
were discovered by local residents and buried in the Church Cemetery of Grevenmacher, and were
Jater transferred to the Luxembourg American Cemetery by the military following the war; and

WHEREAS, for over 75 years, his remains were unidentified until recently, when his nephew
Augustine Loschiavo and grand-nephew Donald Loschiavo obtained records and DNA analysis to
identify his remains; and

WHEREAS, Private First-Class Bartholomew C. Loschiavo is survived by hundreds of
members of extended family over multiple generations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
posthumously honor and recognize Private First-Class Bartholomew C. Loschiavo for his
dedication and sacrifice during World War II in the name of his family and country.

LINDSAY R. LORIGO
Erie County Legislator, District 10




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

MILLS

Celebrating the Grand Opening of New York Beer Project's
Beer Lodge

New York Beer Projecta€™s Beer Lodge

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALQ, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024, A.D.

I HEREBY GERTIFY THAT af a regular session_of .the Legislature of Erie County held in Old County
Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 23/ day of May 2024 4. D va.resolution was adopted, of which the
following is a true copy.

Celebrating the Grand Openlng of New York Beer Pro;ect’s Beer Lodge

WHEREAS, the, Ene County Legislatire seeks to honor individuals-and busmesses of Erie County who
invest in our nelghborhoods and enhance the quality of life in the commumty through’ theirefforts; and

WHEREAS the New York Beer. Project’s long awaited NYBP Beer Lodge in Orchard Park officially
opens on Juue 14, 2024, marking a significant addmon to-our community’s.vibrant social and, economic
landscape, and §

WHEREAS the New York Beer Project is renowned for its award-wwnmg beers, which have garnered
acclalm hoth locally and natlonally showcasing the exceptional talent and dedication of' its brewers and

WHEREAB, the Orchard Park location will be their fourth establishment, further expandm;:, the1r presence
and 1nﬂuence over the craft beer industry; and

WHERE&S: the 24, 500 square foot lodge features The Buffalo Room, The Brewer’s Club; The NYBP
Grove, and f@ur stunnmg new event spaces. each designed to offer unique and memorable experiences;
and YA SN ~ /

WHEREAS NYBP Beer Lodge stands as a testament to the success and entrepreneurial spmt of the New
York Beer PrOJect affermg a prem1er destination for beer lovers to experience the finest brews in a
unique, welcomlng enwronment and

WHEREAS, the dedlcated Swners, Kelly and Kevin McMahon have Ted the New York Beer Project
with vision and passion, contnbutmg significantly to its growth and reputation while living up to its
motto, “Good Beer, Good Food, and Good Times’.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
celebrate the opening of New York Beer Project’s Beer Lodge and recognize the entrepreneurial spirit
and dedication of its owners, Kelly and Kevin McMahon, wishing them abundant success in all their
business endeavors.

JOHN J. MILLS, MINORITY LEADER
Erie County Legislator — 11" District




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

MILLS

Honoring the Legacy of Deputy Highway Superintendent
Ernest S. Matthews

Ernest S. Matthews

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 2024 A.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in the Old County Hall,
in the City of Buffalo, in the month of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of which the following is a true

copy:

Honoring the Legacy of
Deputy Highway Superintendent Ernest S. Matthews

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor individuals and institutions of Erie County who
enhance the quality of life in the community through their efforts; and

WHEREAS, it is with great honor and gratitude that we recognize the outstanding service and dedication of
Deputy Highway Superintendent Ernest S. Matthews, who has recently retired from the Orchard Park
Highway Department after thirty-eight years of exemplary service; and

WHEREAS, Ernest S. Matthews, known fondly as Ernie, began his tenure with the Orchard Park Highway
Department in January of 1986, marking the beginning of a remarkable journey of commitment and leadership;
and

WHEREAS, Ernie’s skills and dedication led to his promotion to the role of foreman in June 1996, a testament
to his invaluable contributions to the department; and

WHEREAS, Ernie’s promotion to Deputy Highway Superintendent in 2002 under Superintendent Ron Geitter
led to twenty-two years of service, guiding the department through diverse challenges and transitions; and

WHEREAS, Ernie’s dedication and professionalism have earned him the respect and admiration of his
colleagues within the highway department and the town board, where his insights and expertise have been
invaluable; and

WHEREAS, Ernie’s commitment to service extends beyond his professional duties, as demonstrated by his
volunteer efforts with various organizations and actively serving in the Hillcrest Volunteer Fire Company,
embodying his commitment to community; and

WHEREAS, Ernie’s steadfast presence, regardless of weather conditions or the challenges he faced, inspired all
who have worked alongside him.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to honor Ernest
Matthews for over thirty-eight years of dedicated service with the Orchard Park Highway Department and wish
him many happy years of retirement, confident his legacy will endure for generations to come.

MINORITY LEADER JOHN J. MILLS
Erie County Legislator, District 11



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

MILLS

Honoring Gary E. Wentland for His Service to the Community

Gary E. Wentland

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024, &.D.

[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT af a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in the Old
County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 23" day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of
which the following is a true copy:

Honoring Gary E. Wéljtland
for his Service to the Community

WHERE&S, the Erie County Le’éislature honors individuals that go.above and beﬁ'}é@nd.t«o give back

to their community and’enharice the quality of life for residents; and

WHEREAS, Gary E. Wentland, a lifelong resident of North Collins:New York, has dedicated his
life tojthe service and betterment of eur community;iand '
WHEREAS@@ary E. Wentland was born on May 8, 1951, and has upheld.the proud legacy of his
family by continuing the tradition of Wentland Funeral Home, which was established by his father,
Eugene-Wertland, in'1957; and

WHERI';AS,aﬁer serving his country henorably in the United States Army-in Korca from 1971-
19723 Gary [returned to North Collins and assumed ownership of Wentland Funeral Home in 1986,
ensurihg‘.,._t_hclcontiﬁ_u'cd compassionate service to families during their times of need;-and

WHERE&_!&Q_—_G_ary; B: -qutland has also-demonstrated a profound commitmeqt_ t0,public safety and
community sehLCt. as’a twenty-year member of the North Collins Volunteer Fire Department,
including serving'as.its President, and through his contributions, has"helped to protect the lives of

his neighbors; and.~>.

WHEREAS, the Wentland, family has been a pillar of our comrhum'ty for.over six decades,
providing support and, compassion, including. the! establishmient of the North’ Collins Emergency
Squad; and NN — o

WHEREAS, the Wentland Funeral Home,:under Gary’s stewardship, has maintained and expanded
its services, contributing significantly to the community’s well-being.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Frie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations to
honor and commend Gary E. Wentland for his lifetime of service, dedication, and contributions to
our community and express our deepest gratitude for his unwavering commitment to North Collins.

JOHN J. MILLS, MINORITY LEADER
Erie County Legislator — District 11



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

TODARO

Honoring the 150th Anniversary of Marilla's Memorial Day
Parade

Marillaa€™s Memorial Day Parade

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024, A&.D.

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall in the City of Buffalo on the 23" Day of May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Honoring the 150" Anniversary of Marilla’s
Memorial Day Parade

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through its mission and purpose; and

WHEREAS, Memorial Day is a somber day where Americans across the United States pay
respect to military personnel who made the ultimate sacrifice in service to the United States
Armed Forces; and

WHEREAS, many people visit cemeteries and memorials to honor and mourn service members
who have died and decorate graves with American flags, tflowers, and items personal to their
loved ones; and

WHEREAS, the first official recognition of Memorial Day was made on May 5, 1868, by Major
General John A. Logan of the Grand Army of the Republic, then known as Decoration Day,
setting the date as May 30", while first governmental designation of Decoration Day as a holiday
came in 1873, when New York State declared Decoration Day to be a state holiday; and

WHEREAS, in 1971, Congress officially set the observance of Memorial Day to the last
Monday in May and standardized it as a national holiday and, in 2000, passed the National
Moment of Remembrance Act, asking people to stop and reflect at 3:00 pm; and

WHEREAS, 2024 marks the 150" Anniversary of the Marilla Memorial Day Parade, where
the proud and patriotic citizens of Marilla, New York, will gather to pay their respects to the
fallen members of the United States Military, exemplifying the values that make America the
greatest country on Earth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations
to recognize the 150'™" Anniversary of the Marilla Memorial Day Parade and thank the Town
of Marilla for continuing this hallowed tradition in honor of our fallen service members.

HON. FRANK J. TODARQ
Erie County Legislator, District 8




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

TODARO

Celebrating the 75th Anniversary of the Marilla Veterans Club

Marilla Veterans Club

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALO, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024, &.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall in the City of Buffalo on the 23" Day of May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Celebrating the 75™ Anniversary of the
Marilla Veterans Club

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through its mission and purpose; and

WHEREAS, veterans organizations have long served an important role in our society, providing
camaraderie, hosting community events, and giving opportunities for veterans to discuss shared
experiences with fellow retired service members; and

WHEREAS, the Marilla Veterans Club was formally chartered in June of 1949 and celebrates
its 75" anniversary in 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Marilla Veterans Club is the only independent veterans organization in
Western New York and accepts a wide-ranging membership including, peacetime veterans,
women, and members from communities outside Marilla; and

WHEREAS, despite facing challenges that many social organizations face today, the Marilla
Veterans Club still maintains several of its time-honored traditions, including participating in
Marilla’s Memorial Day ceremony and decorating local cemeteries with American flags; and

WHEREAS, as long as there are veterans who seek comaradarie, support, and opportunities to
give back to their community, the Marilla Veterans Club will continue to provide a welcoming
environment for all veterans and serve the community through volunteerism and selflessness.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Eri¢ County Legislature pauses in its deliberations
to honor and recognize the Marilla Veterans Club for their service to our community and
celebrate the 75" anniversary of its founding.

HON. FRANK J. TODARO
Erie County Legislator, District 8



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

TODARO

Recognizing the 80th Anniversary of the Polish Congress of
WNY

Polish Congress of WNY

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY

BUFFALOQ, N.Y., MAY 23, 2024, &.D.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old
County Hall in the City of Buffalo on the 23" Day of May 2024, A.D., a resolution was adopted,
of which the following is a true copy:

Recognizing the 80™ Anniversary of the
Polish American Congress of WNY

WHEREAS, The Erie County Legislature seeks to honor institutions in Erie County that enhance
the quality of life in the community through its mission and purpose; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 1944, members of the Polish American community met to discuss the
concerning developments in Poland leading up to and during World War II that threatened Polish
independence; and

WHEREAS, shortly thereafter, the Polish American Congress was founded to unite the Polish
American community, lobby for the interests of an independent Poland in the United States, and
work to strengthen democratic institutions and economic freedom; and

WHEREAS, the Polish American Congress currently boasts over one million members
throughout twenty-nine state divisions and is a federation of over three thousand Polish
American organizations, clubs, and veterans groups; and

WHEREAS, today, the Polish American Congress continues to represent the interests of the
Polish American community through education about Polish American history, monitoring
policies and legislation that affect Polish Americans and Polish interests, expanding Polish
cultural activities, and fostering relations between Polish and American leaders in business and
government; and

WHEREAS, the Polish American Congress has proudly represented Polish American values
and expanded the influence of Polish American culture, and in 2024, the Polish American
Congress celebrates its eightieth anniversary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, the Erie County Legislature pauses in its deliberations
to congratulate the Polish American Congress on its eightieth anniversary and to extend
gratitude for its staunch advocacy of Polish American interests.

HON. FRANK J. TODARO
Erie County Legislator, District 8



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

JOHNSON & BASKIN

Recognizing Fostering Greatness and Partnership for the Public
Good National Foster Care Alumni Awareness Month

Foster Care Alumni Awareness Month

Attachments




STATE OF NEW YORK
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
BUFFALO, NY, MAY 28, 2024

Recognizing Fostering Greatness and Partmership for the Public Good
National Foster Care Alumni Awareness Month

WHEREAS, May is National Foster Care Awareness Month , a time to reco gnize that we

can each play a part in enhancing the lives of children and youth in foster care; and

WHEREAS, National Foster Care Awareness Month reminds us of the importance of
providing opportunity—at every point possible—for families to tap into their potential and
overcome obstacles so they can create the safe, nurturing environments their children need to

thrive; and

WHEREAS, Fostering Greatness assists transitioning foster care alumni of color from ages
16 to 35 with life skills, housing stability, education, and career advancement, personal and

professional development, leadership development, and full optimal health management; and

WHEREAS, Partnership for the Public Good (PPG) is a community-based think tank that
builds a more just, sustainable, and culturally vibrant community through action-oriented research,

policy development, and citizen engagement; and

WHEREAS, both organizations have established partners in workforce development,
affordable housing development, youth support and continue to bridge the gaps in services offered

to young people; and

WHEREAS, each May, take time to acknowledge foster parents, family members,
volunteers, mentors, policymakers, child welfare professionals, and other members of the
community who help children and youth in foster care find permanent homes and connections;

and



WHEREAS, every May, National Foster Care Awareness Month is observed to educate
one another on the impact of foster care and focusing on the importance to looking after one’s
mental health can preserve a person’s ability to enjoy life, improve the balance between life
activities and responsibility, and also efforts to achieve psychological resilience through

organizations willing to go above and beyond for our young adults.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that this Honorable Body hereby proclaims May 2024 as National Foster
Care Awareness Month and encourages all residents to understand and recognize the importance
of organizations and those reaching out in their neighborhoods and communities to the children

and youth in foster care and their families; and be it further

RESOLVED, during National Foster Care Awareness Month, we are truly thankful for
organizations such as Fostering Greatness and Partnership for the Public Good, two
organizations who will continue to knock down barriers and continue to provide their best to fight
the good fight to give our youth and young adults the best resources available today and for many

years to come.

Hon. Howard J. Johnson Jr. Hon. April N.M Baskin
Erie County Legislator, I*' District Erie County Legislator, 2" District



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LL INTRO. 2-1
(2024) LORIGO

The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act

LL INTRO. 2-1 (2024)

Attachments




LOCAL LAW TO BE ENACTED BY
THE ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

IN THE
COUNTY OF ERIE
LOCAL LAW INTRO. - NO. __2-1 - 2024
LOCAL LAW —NO. - 2024

A LOCAL LAW requiring transparent, searchable databases for expenditures accessible
and available to the public.

SECTION 1. Title
This law shall be entitled and known as “The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act.”
SECTION 2. Legislative Intent

The Erie County Legislature recognizes that taxpayers should have easy access to details on how
the county is spending their tax dollars and what performance results are achieved for those
expenditures. It is the intent of the Legislature, therefore, to direct the Erie County Comptroller
to create and maintain a searchable budget database website detailing where, for what purpose,
and what results are achieved for all taxpayer investments in county government.

SECTION 3. Definitions

AGENCY
A county department, division, office, bureau, board, commission, committee, or unit.
This includes individual county agencies and programs, as well as those programs and
activities that cross agency lines. “County agency” includes all elective offices in Erie
County government.

AUDIT OR REPORT
Shall include any audit or report issued by the state, county, legislature, legislative
committee, comptroller or executive body relating to the entity or recipient of funds or
the budget program/activity or agency.

COMPTROLLER
The Erie County Comptroller.

ENTITY/AND OR RECIPIENTS
A. acorporation,

B. an association,

LL INTRO. 2-1
4/30/2024
Page 1 of 4



C. aunion,
D. alimited liability company,

E. alimited liability partnership,

F. any other legal business entity including non-profits,
G. grantees,

H. contractors, and

I. a county, city, or other local government entity.

J.  “Entity/and or recipients” does not include an individual recipient of public
assistance.

FUNDING SOURCE
The account from which the expenditure is appropriated, inclusive of all budgeted accounts.

FUNDING ACTION OR EXPENDITURE
Shall include details on the type of spending (grant, contract, appropriations, etc.). This
includes tax exemptions or credits. Where possible, a hyperlink to the actual expenditure
document (in a format that is, at a minimum, as searchable as a searchable PDF format) shall
be provided.

LEGISLATURE
The Erie County Legislature.

SEARCHABLE BUDGET DATABASE WEBSITE
A website that allows the public, at no cost, to:

A. Search and aggregate information for the following:

1. the name and principal location or residence of the entity/and or recipients
of funds,
2. the amount of funds expended,

3. the funding or expending agency,
4. the funding source of the revenue expended,
5. the budget program/activity of the expenditure,
LLINTRO. 2-1

4/30/2024
Page 2 of 4



6. a descriptive purpose for the funding action or expenditure,

7. the expected performance outcome for the funding action or expenditure,
8. the past performance outcomes achieved for the funding action or
expenditure,

9. any audit or report relating to the entity or recipient of funds or the budget

program/activity or agency,
10. and any other relevant information specified by the Comptroller.

B. Programmatically search and access all data in a serialized machine-readable
format (such as XML) via a web-services application programming interface.

SECTION 4. Searchable Budget Database Website Created

By October 1, 2024, the Comptroller shall develop and make publicly available a single,
searchable budget database website including the required data for the most recent county
budget. The website shall be given a unique and simplified website address. Each county agency
that maintains a generally accessible Internet site or for which a generally accessible Internet site
is maintained shall include a link on the front page of the agency’s Internet site to the budget
database website.

SECTION 5. Updates

The Comptroller shall provide guidance to agency heads to ensure compliance with this section.
The searchable budget database website shall be updated as new data becomes available, if
feasible, but no later than 30 days upon receipt of data from the agency.

The Comptroller shall ensure that all data added to the searchable budget database website
remains accessible to the public for a minimum of six years.

SECTION 6. Compliance with the Act

The Comptroller shall not be considered in compliance with this act if the data required for the
searchable budget database website is not available in a searchable and aggregate manner and/or
the public is redirected to other government websites, unless each of those sites has information
from all agencies and each category of information required can be searched electronically by
field in a single search.

SECTION 7. Severability

If any part or provision of this chapter or the application thereof to any person or circumstance
be adjudged invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall be confined in

LL INTRO. 2-1
4/30/2024
Page 3 of 4



its operation to the part or provision or application directly involved in the controversy in which
such judgment shall have been rendered and shall not affect or impair the validity of the
remainder of this chapter or the application thereof to other persons or circumstances. The
County of Erie hereby declares that it would have passed this chapter or the remainder thereof
had such invalid application or invalid provision been apparent.

SECTION 8. Repealer

All ordinances, local laws, and parts thereof inconsistent with this chapter are hereby repealed;
provided, however, that such repeal shall not affect or impair any act done or right accruing,
accrued, or acquired, or penalty, charge, liability, forfeiture, or punishment incurred or owing
prior to the time such repeal takes effect, but the same may be enjoyed, asserted, collected,
enforced, prosecuted, or inflicted as fully and to the same extent as if such repeal had not been
effected. All actions and proceedings, civil or criminal, commenced under or by virtue of any
provision of any County of Erie local law, ordinance or resolution so repealed, and pending
immediately prior to the taking effect of such repeal, may be prosecuted and defended to final
effect in the same manner as they might if such provisions were not so repealed.

SECTION 9. Effective Date
This Local Law shall take effect on October 1, 2024.

Sponsor: Legislator Lorigo

Co-Sponsors:

LL INTRO. 2-1
4/30/2024
Page 4 of 4



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LL INTRO. 3-1
(2024) LORIGO

The Meetings Transparency Act

LL INTRO. 3-1 (2024)

Attachments




LOCAL LAW TO BE ENACTED BY
THE ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

IN THE
COUNTY OF ERIE
LOCAL LAW INTRO.-NO. 31 _ 2024
LOCAL LAW — NO. - 2024

A LOCAL LAW requiring meetings of Erie County Boards and Advisory Committees to
provide access to information to the public.

SECTION 1. Title
This law shall be entitled and known as “The Meetings Transparency Act.”
SECTION 2. Legislative Intent

The Erie County Legislature recognizes that taxpayers should have easy access to details
discussed and acted upon at public meetings. The Erie County Legislature prepares an agenda
which it posts prior to session, streams and has available for replay video of the meeting and
posts the minutes of meeting for review. Readily available technology should be used to
increase access to similar discussions and actions of commissions and boards.

SECTION 3. Definitions

BOARD
Any government board, commission, council, committee, advisory committee, panel or
similar group that is created pursuant to the Erie County Charter, Code or Local Law.

SECTION 4. Meeting Minutes

Boards shall keep written minutes summarizing all official actions, discussions, public
comments, and votes taken at each meeting.

Draft minutes shall be made available to the public within 10 business days after each meeting.

Minutes shall be officially approved at the board's next public meeting and a final version posted
publicly online within 5 business days after approval. The minutes also must be submitted to the
Clerk of the Legislature to be included in the official record.

LL INTRO. 3-1
5/7/2024
Page 1 of 3



SECTION 5. Notice and Agendas

Boards shall give public notice at least 7 calendar days prior to any regular meeting by
prominently posting the date, time, location, and agenda on the general Erie County website, as
well as the website of the Erie County Legislature.

For special or emergency meetings, notice should be provided as soon as is practicable.

Meeting agendas shall include a list of topics to be discussed, a list of invited speakers, and
indicate if any votes or official actions are anticipated.

SECTION 6. Broadcast and Recording of Meetings

To the extent feasible, boards should also provide a live stream of meetings for public viewing.
Erie County is required to make appropriate accommodation for each board to make this
possible. If a live stream is not possible, meetings should at minimum be video recorded and the
recording should be posted on the general Erie County website.

SECTION 7. Public Access to Records

Boards shall maintain information to be posted on Erie County’s website providing access to
board member information, past meeting minutes, agendas, recordings, reports, resolutions, and
other official documents.

Upon public request, boards shall provide copies or electronic access to such records in a timely
manner as allowable by public records laws.

SECTION 8. Public Comment
Boards should provide reasonable opportunities for public comment at each meeting,.

Any restrictions on public comment shall be viewpoint-neutral and clearly stated in the board's
policies.

SECTION 9. Compliance

Originating governmental bodies shall establish procedures to monitor and ensure compliance
with this law.

LL INTRO. 3-1
5/7/2024
Page 2 of 3



SECTION 10. Severability

If any part or provision of this chapter or the application thereof to any person or circumstance
be adjudged invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall be confined in
its operation to the part or provision or application directly involved in the controversy in which
such judgment shall have been rendered and shall not affect or impair the validity of the
remainder of this chapter or the application thereof to other persons or circumstances. The
County of Erie hereby declares that it would have passed this chapter or the remainder thereof
had such invalid application or invalid provision been apparent.

SECTION 11. Effective Date
This Local Law shall take effect on September 1, 2024.

Sponsor: Legislator Lorigo

Co-Sponsors:

LL INTRO. 3-1
5/7/2024
Page 3 of 3



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

LL INTRO. 4-1 Sales & Compensating Use Tax Law
(2024) MEYERS Amendment
Attachments

LL INTRO. 4-1 (2024)




COUNTY OF ERIE
LOCAL LAW INTRO. NO. 4-1 -2024
LOCAL LAW NO. -2024

A Local Law amending Local Law 1-1959, constituting the Erie County Charter, as amended, in
relation to the repeal and replacement of Section 2516 for the purpose of authorizing the Erie
County Legislature, when required by the state, to extend the County’s current imposition of the
state authorized 1% and 0.75% sales and compensating use tax by majority vote.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT

The intent of this legislation is to authorize the Erie County Legislature, when required by the
state, to extend the County’s current imposition of the state authorized 1% and 0.75% sales and
compensating use tax upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the whole number of the
membership of the County Legislature without the necessity of a referendum.

Section 2. REQUIRING MAJORITY VOTE FOR SALES TAX EXTENSION

Erie County Local Law number one of nineteen hundred fifty-nine, as amended, constituting the
Erie County Charter, is hereby amended as follows:

Article 25, Section 2516 of the Erie County Charter is hereby repealed in its entirety and
replaced with a new Section 2516 to read as follows:

Section 2516. Imposing and increasing County taxes, fees and charges. No new form of
county tax shall be imposed, and no other fee or charge of the County shall be established
or increased except by a resolution approved by: (a) the affirmative vote of two thirds of
the whole number of the membership of the County Legislature, or, (b) the affirmative
vote of a majority of the whole number of the membership of the County Legislature
submitting a proposition for such imposition, establishment or increase to a mandatory
referendum to be held pursuant to article three of New York State County law or article
three of New York State Municipal Home Rule law as applicable. Notwithstanding the
provisions above or any other provision of local legislation, so long as local action is
required by the state to extend the County’s 1% and 0.75% sales and use tax authorized
by New York State Tax law Article 29 Section 1210, such action shall be taken upon the
affirmative vote of a majority of the whole number of the membership of the County
Legislature without the necessity of a referendum.

Section 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Local Law shall take effect after receiving an affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified

LL INTRO. 4-1
5/8/2024
Page 1 of 2



electors of the County of Erie in a manner consistent with the provisions of New York State
Municipal Home Rule Law Section 3 and upon its subsequent filing with the New York
Secretary of State.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part of this Local Law or the
application thereof, to any person, individual, corporation, firm, partnership, entity or
circumstance, shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unconstitutional such order of judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder
thereof, but shall be confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision,
section or part of this Local Law or in its application to the person, individual, corporation, firm,
partnership, entity, or circumstance directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment
or order shall be rendered.

Sponsor:

Timothy Meyers

LL INTRO. 4-1
5/8/2024
Page 2 of 2



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Report No. 9 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Report No. 9 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Report No. 6 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Report No. 6 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE




Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-1 SHERIFF

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-1

Attachments




ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

Jonn C. Garcia
10 DELAWARE AVENUE

SHERIFF
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202-3913
LLIAM |. COOLEY
b UNDER!HEE{IFF (716) 858-7618
FAX: (716)858-7882

WEBSITE: http://www.erie.gov/sheriff

SHERIFF OF ERIE COUNTY

i
3
i:"!
&
_&."I::
L
i
(W]
ma
o
:I
i
ol
fad
W]

May 6, 2024

Ms. Olivia Owens

Clerk of the Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street

Buffalo, New York 14202

Dear Ms. Owens:

In accordance with the Disclosure of Interest in County Business, Section 5-c, please see
the list below of family members employed by any government organization in any capacity:

Jake Giarrano, Nephew Buffalo Police Department

To my knowledge, there are no other family members as defined by Section 5-c presently

employed by any government organization.
Respectfully submitty

JOHN ARCIA
SHERIEF OF ERIE COUNTY

TBH/Imp
Cc: Chief Timothy Donovan
Administrative File

COMM. 10E-1
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-2 MINORITY CAUCUS Committee Discussion Request

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-2




ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

REePUBLICAN CAUCUS

May 9, 2024

Hon. Timothy Meyers
92 Franklin Street
Buffalo, NY 14202

Chairman Meyers,

We are formally requesting further discussion in the Finance and Management
Committee with the County Comptroller regarding the current financial situation in Erie County.

In November 2023, the Comptroller submitted his review of the 2024 budget
(Comm.21E-2). In that communication, the Comptroller stated, "I feel that I need to highlight
one observation that I have been warning about since I took office in 2022. Due to substantial
increases in County spending over the past four years, as well as New York State actions to shift
mandated spending onto county governments, the County may face issues in 2024." The
Comptroller also noted the County faces budget gaps starting in 2025 that must be addressed
"now." The Comptroller reiterated his concerns recently on WBEN.

A few weeks ago, the Budget Director sent over the February 2024 Budget Monitoring
Report (Comm. 8D-2). The Budget Director noted a significant drop off in sales tax year-to-year.
The Budget Director stated, "We should expect a sizable budget gap that will need to be
addressed," noting that even if the sales tax returns to 2023 growth levels for the remainder of
the year, we would now expect a year-end sales tax shortfall of approximately $22.1 million. He
closed with a further warning: "And, as necessary, we will also begin to consider the
implementation of precautionary gap closing measures." He spoke briefly on his letter last week
in committee.

Despite the above warnings from our Comptroller and Budget Director, the County
Executive stated during his State of the County, "I am proud to report the state of Erie County is
strong and getting stronger with each passing day."

There appears to be a disconnect between our County Comptroller, the Budget Director,
and the County Executive regarding our current financial situation. The Comptroller states that
the County is spending too much, while the Budget Director highlights sizable budget gaps that

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS » 92 FRANKLIN STREET ¢ BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 * (716) 858-8518

COMM. 10E-2
Page 1 of 2



require attention and notes issues with sales tax for this year. He appears to be playing down
these gaps despite noting they must be addressed. Conversely, the County Executive fails to
acknowledge these concerns, or at the very least, does not view it as necessary to mention them
in his State of the County address.

It is important that the Legislature investigate these budgetary problems. What
precautionary budget actions does the administration plans to take? How severe is the spending
problem of the last four years that the County Comptroller references? If the spending problem is
indeed as serious as the Comptroller indicates, a sentiment with which we concur, and given the
existence of sizable budget gaps, why is the County Executive proposing costly programs and
adding to the county workforce?

As the fiscal house of Erie County Government, it is our responsibility to independently
address and resolve budgetary problems, regardless of the actions or intentions of the County
Executive. While we are aware that the County Executive is in his last term, it is disheartening to
observe that, in the first few months of this term, it appears as though he prioritizes achieving his
final checkmarks, leaving Erie County and its taxpayers with the consequences. It is incumbent
upon us to make the most informed and prudent decisions for the betterment of Erie County not
only in the present but also for its future.

We urge a propetly noticed discussion with the County Comptroller to shed light on this
issue and determine the extent of our financial picture, as there seems to be a lack of consensus
among the County Budget Director, County Comptroller, and County Executive.

Thank you for considering our request.

Sincerely,
éegislator gEn J. Mills

Legislator Frank J. Todaro

COMM. 10E-2
Page 2 of 2



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-3 MILLS

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-3

Attachments




Erie CouNTY LEGISLATURE

HonN. JonN J. MiILLs
11™ DistrICT LEGISLATOR
May 9, 2024 MiNORITY LEADER

Olivia Owens

Clerk, Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin St. — Fourth Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Submission to EC Code of Ethics, Disclosure of Family Members Employed by Any
Government Organization

Dear Clerk Owens,

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, I am notifying you of my family members who work
in government. I have many relatives with whom I have lost contact; however, to the best of my
knowledge, there are no members of my family, as defined by Section 5(c) of the Code of Ethics,
presently employed by any government entity.

If there are other questions, please feel free to contact the Chief of Staff to the Republican
Caucus, Bryan Fiume.

Slncerely,

( /// Z//

JoHn J MIHS
Erie County Legislator, 11m™ District

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS * 92 FRANKLIN STREET ¢ BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 » (716) 858-8850

COMM. 10E-3
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-4 LORIGO

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-4

Attachments




Hon. Linpsay R. LoRriGo
10" DrsTRICT LEGISLATOR

May 9, 2024

Olivia Owens

Clerk, Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin St. — Fourth Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Submission to EC Code of Ethics, Disclosure of Family Members Employed by Any
Government Organization

Dear Clerk Owens,

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, I am notifying you of my family members who work
in government.

My husband, Joseph C. Lorigo, J.S.C., New York State Supreme Court Judge, 8™ District
My uncle, Joseph Sygnatur, U.S. Department of State - Adjudication Specialist

My aunt, Cheryl Czarnecki, West Seneca Schools - Bus Driver

My cousin, Ruby Bratek, Saint Lawrence Central School District - Teacher

My brother-in-law, Shane Good, Erie County Water Authority - Laborer

To my knowledge there are no other members of my family as defined by Section 5(c) of the
Code of Ethics presently employed by any government entity. If there are other questions, please
feel free to contact the Chief of Staff to the Republican Caucus, Bryan Fiume.

Sincerely,

Erie County Legislatory’] 0" District

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS * 92 FRANKLIN STREET « BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 * (716) 858-8922

COMM. 10E-4
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-5 GILMOUR

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-5

Attachments




May 15, 2024

.,L
‘; s
L
P
i
o
faa
P

Olivia M. Owens, Clerk ot B
Erie County Legislature -

92 Franklin Street, Fourth Floor

Buffalo, New York 14202

Re:  Erie County Code of Ethics, Section 5(c) Reporting Requirement
Dear Clerk Owens:

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, Local Law 2-2018, Section 5(c), and to the
best of my knowledge, below is the list of my family members employed by any government
organization in any capacity:

 Brian Moran (uncle), Erie County Department of Public Works
e Kristin Gilmour (wife), Town of Hamburg

« Pat Moran (cousin), Buffalo Fire Department

e Morgan Moran (cousin), Buffalo Public Schools

» David Gilmour (uncle), City of Buffalo

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,
—

John Gilmour
Erie County Legislator

COMM. 10E-5
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-6 TODARO

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-6

Attachments




ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

Hon. Frank J. Tobaro
8™ DISTRICT LEGISLATOR

May 9, 2024

Olivia Owens

Clerk, Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin St. — Fourth Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Submission to EC Code of Ethics, Disclosure of Family Members Employed by Any
Government Organization

Dear Clerk Owens,

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, I am notifying you of my family members who work
in government.

e My wife’s first cousin, Kelly Mercardo, is a Sheriff’s deputy at the Erie County Holding
Center;

e My brother-in-law, Neil Eckert, is a Sheriff’s reserve officer, and

e My father’s cousin’s husband, Charlie Morreale, is employed at the Buffalo Municipal
Housing Authority.

To my knowledge there are no other members of my family, as defined by Section 5(c) of the
Code of Ethics, presently employed by any government entity.

If there are other questions, please feel free to contact the Chief of Staff to the Republican
Caucus, Bryan Fiume.

Sincerely,

Cuonbe gr//a'o(o./w’

Frank J. Todaro
Erie County Legislator, 8" District

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS * 92 FRANKLIN STREET *» BUFFALO, N.Y. » 14202 * (716) 681-2071 - FRANK. TODARO@ERIE.GOV
COMM. 10E-6
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-7 MEYERS

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-7

Attachments




May 15, 2024
Olivia M. Owens, Clerk

Erie County Legislature Ty pe——
ECLEGHAY 1924 304

92 Franklin Street, Fourth Floor i
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re:  Erie County Code of Ethics, Section 5(c) Reporting Requirement
Dear Clerk Owens:

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, Local Law 2-2018, Section 5(c), and to the
best of my knowledge, below is the list of my family members employed by any government
organization in any capacity:

Valerie Meyers (wife), Erie County Water Authority
Faith Meyers (daughter), NYS Supreme Court

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Gty Wy

Timothy J. Meyers
Erie County Legislator

COMM. 10E-7
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-8 GREENE

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-8

Attachments




o T Lo 8 o
304

P TP PVl o

Lo Sl

Erie CouNnTY LEGISLATURE

HonN. CurisTOPHER D. GREENE
LEGISLATOR

May 9, 2024

Olivia Owens

Cletk, Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin St. — Fourth Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Submission to EC Code of Ethics, Disclosure of Family Members Employed by Any
Government Organization

Dear Clerk Owens,

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, I am notifying you of my family members who work
in government.

My wife, Kathryn, is an educator at the Clarence Central Schools;

e My cousin, Lisa Venuto, is a physician assistant practicing at the Erie County Medical
Center; and

e My aunt, Ann Venuto, is a member of the Erie County Corrections Specialist Advisory
Board.

To my knowledge there are no other members of my family, as defined by Section 5(¢) of the
Code of Ethics, presently employed by any government entity.

If there are other questions, please feel free to contact the Chief of Staff to the Republican

Caucus, Bryan Fiume.

Sincerely,

Christop% D. Greene

Erie County Legislator, 6" District

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS * 92 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. ¢ 14202 * (716) 858-8676
COMM. 10E-8
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-9 VINAL

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-9

Attachments




May 15, 2024

Olivia M. Owens, Clerk

Erie County Legislature

92 Franklin Street, Fourth Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

il

i
I
8

b
[
[y
M.
i
)
L
fad
By

=

Re: Erie County Code of Ethics, Section 5(c) Reporting Requirement
Dear Clerk Owens:

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, Local Law 2-2018, Section 5(c), and to the
best of my knowledge, below is the list of my family members employed by any government
organization in any capacity:

Gregory Vinal (son): SUNY Buffalo

James Vezina (brother): US Department of Energy

Stacey Vezina (niece): US Department of State

Tricia Vezina (niece): Buffalo Public Schools

Stephanie Vezina (niece): Cincinnati Public Schools, Ohio

Kathleen Steele (niece): Braintree Electric Lighting District, Massachusetts

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

C}UJ«UMM

Jeanne Vinal
Erie County Legislator

COMM. 10E-9
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-10 BARGNESI

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-10

Attachments




A T LTI o V. o Sy At |
Cof ELBAY 14 SR AL

John A. Bargnesi, Jr.
Erie County Legislator, District 4

To whom it may concern:

Please accept the following as my disclosure of family members working in any governmental organization, in
any capacity:

Name Relationship Governmental Entity Position Held

John A. Bargnesi, Jr. Self Erie County Legislature Legislator, District 4
Jennifer A. Bargnesi Spouse Buffalo Schools Teacher

Dominic J. Bargnesi Son Town of Tonawanda Water Department - Operator

Jack A. Bargnesi Son Town of Tonawanda Town Prosecutor

Anna G. Bargnesi Daughter Akron Central School District Teacher

Grace E. Bargnesi Daughter Town of Tonawanda PT Clerk - Town Clerk’s Office
James F. Bargnesi Brother Erie County Courts Judge

Tom Mesi Cousin Water Departmept’- Kaborer

’ 1 .-
John A. Bargnesi, Jr.
Erie County Legislator, District

COMM. 10E-10
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-11 KOOSHOIAN

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-11

Attachments




BLOCK, LONGO, LAMARCA & BRZEZINSKI, P.C.

A TTORNEYS AT LAW
One Niagara Square, Buffalo, New York 14202
Telephone: (7 16) 854-4080 / Facsimile: (716) 854-0059 i
www.blockandlongo.com

Partnecs: Attorneys:

Mark J. Longo, Esq., President/CEO Megan A. Boggs, Esq.

Joy LaMarca, Esq., Vice President Rebecca A, Borden. Esq.

Kevin E. Brzezinski, Esq.. Vice President Damien M. Hallat t, Esq.

Jami Durante Rogowski, Esq. Jenni fer A. Hurley, Esq.

George R. Slinger lan d, Esq. Nicholas J. Ingrassia, Esq.

Brittnay M. McAvoy, Esq. Gary Kane 1l is, Esq.
Michael H. Kooshoian, Esq.

Of Counsel; Stephanie Leonardo. Esq.

Arthur A. Pasqua riello. Esq. Daniel S. Nanula, Esq.

Andrew S. Hirsch, Esq. Denise Peffer, Esq.

Kate Watson, Esq.* admi ffed in Florida Emma Rabideau, Esq.
Charles Santoli, Esqg.

ial Counsel; Greg Scicchitan o, Ezq
Jeffery D. Palumbo, Esq. Zena Zimmerglass, Esq.

Chris topher A. Cardillo, Esg.

writer's email: 11 lkooshoial I'@hlockandlongo.col 11

May 15, 2024

Attn: Ms. Olivia M. Owens
Clerk - Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin, 4t

Buffalo, NY 14202

Dear ClerkOwens:

The purpose of this letter is to comply with our ethics law regarding relatives who hold governmental
positions. The only relatives who are employed by governments of whom 1 am aware are:

- My sister in law, Molly Kooshoian, who is a City of Buffalo crossingguard;

- My first cousin Amy Schmit, who is the Assistant Vice President/Chief ot Staff tor Research and Economic
Development at the University at Buffalo; and

- My first cousin Joseph Sclunit's wife, Kerry Gould-Schmit, who is the Director of Planning. Capital
Planning and Construction at the the New York Public Library.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

N A fA——

Michael H. Kooshoian

ALBANY: 43 BRITISH AMERICAN BLVD , LATHAM, NY 12110: PHONE: (518) 313-"111; FAX: (518) 313-711%
ROCHEST ER: 1173 PITTSFORD-VICTOR ROAD. SUITE 220 PITTSFORD, NY 14534; PHONE: (585) 210-7442; FAX (385) 310-7599
SYRACUSE: 250 SOUTH CLINTON STREET. SUITE 1. SYRACUSE, NY 132(i2: PHONE (315} 457-100 1 FAN: (315} 457-1001
NEW YORK CITY: 150 WEST 30m STREET, SUITE 705, NEW YORK, NY !0001: PHONE (332) V1 3444
BATAVIA: 39 JACKSONSTREET, BATAVIA, NY 14020; PHONE: (585) 311-7442; FAX:(585) 310 -7599
SARATOGA: 550 MAPLE AVENUE, SARATOGASPRINGS, NY 12866; PHONE (518 13 13-7111 FAX: (518) 213 7 115
CLARENCE 9276 MAIN ST REET, SUITE 3. CLARENC E. NY 14031; PI-IONE: (7106) 354-4080; FAX: ("IJ'C%'MMO 10E-11

Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-12 BASKIN

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-12

Attachments




92 Franklin St., 4th FI.
Buffalo, NY 14202
716/858-8869
FAX: 716/858-8895

ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

HON. APRIL N.M. BASKIN

CHAIR OF THE LEGISLATURE
2ND DISTRICT LEGISLATOR

ST S FTA™ LAMman g & g
] inTyEd A & o a 5
TNEEE I R B . N
E e -l T F'[’Z i :L‘s‘ =

e iR TR

May 14, 2024

Hon. Olivia Owens
Clerk of the Legislature
92 Franklin Street
Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Required Disclosure/Family Members Employed by (any) Government

Dear Clerk Owens:

Pursuant to Section 5(c) of the Code of Ethics, | am providing a list of my family members employed by
any government organization in any capacity as of May 15, 2024.

My Mother Lisa Jacobs-Watson works for the NY State Supreme Court, Office of Hon. Craig Hannah.
My Step-Father Brian Watson is a Corrections Officer at Albion Correctional Facility.
My Brother Maxwell V. McCants Jr. is in the U.S. Marine Corps.

My Sister Seana L. McCants is in the U.S. Air Force.

Respectfully,

Ap S Bart)

Chair, Erie County Legislature

Website: http://www2.erie.gov/baskin/ - E-Mail: April. McCants-Baskin@erie.gov

COMM. 10E-12
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-13 JOHNSON

Erie County Code of Ethics - Section 5(c)
Reporting Requirement

24COMM. 10E-13

Attachments




May 14, 2024

Olivia M. Owens

Erie County Legislature

92 Franklin Street, Fourth Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

RE: Erie County Code of Ethics, Section 5(c) Reporting Requirement
Dear Clerk Owens,

Pursuant to the Erie County Code of Ethics, Local Law 2-2018, Section 5(c), and to the
best of my knowledge, I have no family members employed by any government organization in
any capacity.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Howard J. Johnson
Erie County Legislator, District 1

COMM. 10E-13
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-14 SHERIFF

Appointment to the ECCSAB

24COMM. 10E-14

Attachments




— P I N
el ERHAYLTE4 1137

e i

Jonn C. Garcia ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

SHERIFF 10 DELAWARE AVENUE
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202-3913
WiLLiam J. CooLEY (716) 856-7618
UNDERSHERIFF

FAX: (716)858-7882
WEBSITE: http://www.erie.gov/sherift

SHERIFF OF ERIE COUNTY
May 17, 2024

The Honorable

Erie County Legislature

92 Franklin Street

Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Appointment to the Erie County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board

Honorable Members:

I hereby submit the following individual for appointment to serve on the Erie County Corrections
Specialist Advisory Board: Bishop Kim Moses, 14 Ascot Circle, East Amherst, NY 14051

Should you have any questions, please contact my office.

Very truly yours,
John € /Garcia

Sheri#f of Erie County

COMM. 10E-14
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Rd. &
COMM. 10E-15 COUNTY EXECUTIVE Contract for Engineering Design Services -
Town of Clarence

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-15




CouNTY OF ERIE
MARk C. POLONCARZ

County EXECUTIVE
May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4t Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Road (CR 216) over Ransom Creek, BIN
3326400, BR 216-02 NYSDOT Agreement and Contract for Engineering Design
Services Town of Clarence PIN 5764.12

Dear Honorable Members:

The Department of Public Works, Division of Highways is requesting authorization for the
County Executive to execute an agreement with New York State Department of Transportation
(NYSDOT). This agreement provides Federal and State Marchiselli funds for the engineering
Design and Right of Way incidental phases of the above noted Locally Administered Federal Aid
project. The Department is also requesting authorization for the County Executive to execute an
AE agreement with Mott MacDonald NY, Inc. (Mott) for the required services for this project.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
Commissioner William E. Geary, Jr., at the Department of Public Works. Thank you for your
consideration on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

M 4495000 ——

Mark C. Poloncarz
Erie County Executive

MCP/jtd
Enclosure

cc: William E. Geary, Jr., Commissioner of the Department of Public Works

RATH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 » (716) 858-8500 * WWW&SRA(R(A)V 10E-15

Page 1 of 8



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature
From: Department of Public Works/Division of Highways
Re: Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Road (CR 216) over Ransom Creek, BIN

3326400, BR 216-02 NYSDOT Agreement and Contract for Engineering Design
Services Town of Clarence PIN 5764.12
Date: May 17, 2024

SUMMARY

The Department of Public Works is seeking authorization to execute an agreement with the New
York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) for the Design engineering and Right of
Way incidental phases phase for the above-mentioned project. Additionally, the Department is
requesting authorization to execute an agreement between the County of Erie and the design firm
of Mott MacDonald NY, Inc. (Mott MacDonald) in an amount not to exceed $380,000 for
engineering Design and Right of Way incidental services for the replacement of the above noted
bridge. Mott MacDonald was selected using the Procedures for Locally Administered Federal Aid
Projects (PLAFAP) guidelines.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

The total cost of the engineering Design and Right of Way incidental phase of this project is
currently estimated at $380,000, including contingency. The NYSDOT Agreement provides a
Federal reimbursement of $263,200, a State Marchiselli reimbursement of $49,350, and requires
a local share of $67,450. Should the agreement receive any additional federal or non-federal
reimbursements in the future, the capital project budget would be adjusted to reflect that increase.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The replacement of the bridge in this project is eligible for funding through the Locally
Administered Federal Aid Program. Mott MacDonald is recommended as project engineer because
of their expertise, experience, and manpower to provide the County of Erie with the service
required. Erie County is eligible for reimbursement, up to the maximum 80% in Federal funds and
15% in State Funds of the total Project cost under this Agreement with NYSDOT.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The existing bridge was built in 1935, and is concrete encased, steel multi-girder, single span
bridge with a reinforced concrete deck. In the most recent inspection, the bridge had a general
recommendation of 4, and a condition rating of 3.489. The railings on the bridge do not meet
current standards. The sidewalks on the bridge are in poor condition and do not connect to the
approach sidewalks. There is a separate town owned bridge immediately adjacent to the bridge for
pedestrians. The project objective is to replace the bridge with a new structure that will meet
current design standards, require minimal maintenance, and accommodate vehicles, bicyclists, and
pedestrians all on the same structure. The Project is approved by the NYSDOT in their current
Capital Program to be funded with Federal Aid. Project design engineering services will
commence upon approval of this resolution.

CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION

COMM. 10E-15
Page 2 of 8



This action is required to ensure project advancement and financing through the Locally
Administered Federal Aid Program. Negative action would halt design and result in continued
deterioration of the bridge, as well as jeopardize existing and future reimbursement funding
available through this program.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL

The Highway Division will proceed with execution of agreements in accordance with the Federal
and NYSDOT guidelines. Upon the Erie County Legislature’s approval, agreements will be
executed between Mott MacDonald and the County and the NYSDOT agreement by the County
Executive. Once the agreements are executed, design work will begin immediately thereafter.

COMM. 10E-15
Page 3 of 8



COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE REVIEW

The proposed legislation has been reviewed by the Office of the Comptroller and is related to an
authorized capital project for which there are sufficient appropriations for the action proposed.

G Cé‘ __S_‘}_l;..
Tnmothy‘—:t“allan P

Deputy Comptroller
Comptroller’s Office

a",,.(7 §10G 800 7 i THt allowd Aerd = B, (Y05

B.19054 — 2019 Federal Aid — Bridge Preservation Design
PIN 5764.12

COMM. 10E-15
Page 4 of 8



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

RE: Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Road (CR 216) over Ransom Creek,
BIN 3326400, BR 216-02 NYSDOT Agreement and Contract for Engineering
Design Services Town of Clarence PIN 5764.12

WHEREAS, the Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Road (CR 216) over Ransom Creek,
BIN 3326400, BR 216-02, Town of Clarence, PIN 5764.12 (the “Project”) is eligible for funding
under CFR Title 23 U.S. Code, as amended, that calls for the appropriation of the costs of such
program to be borne at the ratio of 80% Federal funds, 15% State Funds, and 5% Local funds
and

WHEREAS, the bridge needs to be replaced due to structural deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, the County of Erie desires to advance the Project by entering into an
agreement with NYSDOT and making a financial commitment to advance 80% of the
reimbursable Federal share, 15% of the reimbursable State share, and payment of the 5% Local
share of the costs of the design engineering (Scoping & Design phases 1-VI); and

WHEREAS, the total cost of the engineering design and right of way incidentals
including contingency is $380,000, which is comprised of a Federal share of $263,200, a State
Marchiselli share of $49,350, and a Local share of $67,450 available in Capital Project B.19054
— 2019 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Design, Fund 420, Funds Center 123; and

WHEREAS, using the Federal Aid RFQ process, the firm of Mott MacDonald NY, Inc.
(Mott MacDonald), was selected as having the necessary expertise, experience, and manpower to
provide the County of Erie with project engineering services for the replacement of the above
noted bridge.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby approves participation in the
Bridge Replacement of Goodrich Road (CR 216) over Ransom Creek, BIN 3326400, BR 216-02,
Town of Clarence, PIN 5764.12; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to enter into contract with the new York State Department of Transportation;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County Legislature of the County of Erie hereby authorizes the
County of Erie to pay in the first instance 100% of the Federal and Non-Federal shares of the
cost of the Engineering Design (Scoping and Design I-VI) phases of the Project or portions
thereof in the amount of $380,000; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County of Erie is hereby authorized to accept the federal and state
revenue that is available as administered by the New York State Department of Transportation;
and be it further

COMM. 10E-15
Page 5 of 8



RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for Capital Project B.19054 — 2019
Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Design, Fund 420, Funds Center 123, be adjusted as follows:

REVENUES CURRENT INCREASE/ REVISED
BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET
405160 NYS Marchiselli $ 0 $ 49,350 $ 49,350
414000 Federal Aid $ 0 $263,200 $263,200
486000 Interfund Rev Subsidy $100.000 $ 0 $100.000
TOTAL REVENUES $100.000 $312,550 $412.550
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $100,000 $312.550 $412.550
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $100.000 $312,550 $412,550
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the estimated total Project cost of $380,000 for Design Engineering is
hereby appropriated from B.19054 and made available to cover the cost of participation in the
above phases of the Project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to enter into contract with the selected Project Engineers, Mott MacDonald
NY, Inc. (Mott MacDonald) for engineering design and right of way incidental services in an
amount not to exceed $380,000; and be it further

RESOLVED, that in the event the amount required to pay in the first instance 100% of
the Federal and Non-Federal shares of the cost of the Project’s Design Engineering (Scoping &
Design I-VI) and Right of Way incidental phases exceeds the amount appropriated above, the
County of Erie shall convene its Legislature as soon as possible to appropriate said excess
amount immediately upon the notification by the New York State Department of Transportation
thereof; and be it further

RESOLVED, that should the Agreement receive additional federal or non-federal
reimbursement in the future, the project revenue will be accepted by Erie County and the budget
adjusted to reflect the receipt of the additional funds; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to execute all
necessary Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests for Federal, NYS Marchiselli aid
and any other funding source on behalf of the County of Erie with the New York State
Department of Transportation in connection with the advancement or approval of the Project
identified in the State/Local agreement; and providing for the administration of the Project and
the County’s first instance funding of Project costs and all local share costs of Project costs
within appropriations therefore that are not so eligible; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State
Commissioner of Transportation, by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in connection with
the Project; and be it further

COMM. 10E-15
Page 6 of 8



RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward six (6) certified copies of this
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, to be forwarded to
the New York State Department of Transportation; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, and one copy each
to the County Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office and Division of Budget and
Management.

COMM. 10E-15
Page 7 of 8



TO: TIMOTHY C. CALLAN, COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING RULE 55
CONTRACT APPROVAL CHECKLIST
CONFIRMATION OF AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN CAPITAL PROJECTS
REQUESTING DEPARTMENT COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 5
1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME New York State Department of Transportation;
Mott MacDonald
2. AMOUNT OF CONTRACT $348,026 — Mott MacDonald
$ 31,974 — Contingency
$380,000 — Total
3.  PROJECT NUMBER B.19054
Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Design
4.  PROJECT TITLE PIN 5764.12 — Goodrich Road Bridge
Funding questions: William E. Geary, Jr. at 8301
5. DEPARTMENT CONTACT Letter pickup: Christy Weber at 8301

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

PERFORMED BY

Date Sent to Comptroller’s Office:

[55 compt 10]

COMPLETE ITEMS 6 AND 7

$ (b0, 000

YA [~

4/30/2024

COMM. 10E-15
Page 8 of 8



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT
COMM. 10E-16 COUNTY EXECUTIVE Bridge NY Culvert Project Agreements with
NYSDOT
Attachments

24COMM. 10E-16




a4 \. = ‘

= R e

CouNTY OF ERIE
MARK C. POLONCARZ

CounNTy EXECUTIVE

May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4t Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Bridge NY Culvert Project Agreements with NYSDOT and Contract for Engineering
Design Services PIN 5765.00 & PIN 5765.01 - Two Culvert Replacement Projects on
Milestrip Road

Dear Honorable Members:

This resolution is requesting authorization for the County of Erie to participate in the
Bridge NY Culvert Local Project Agreements with the New York State Department of
Transportation and award contracts to the design engineering firm.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact the
Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner. Thank you for your consideration on
this matter.

Sincerely,

Wl Podovesn,—

Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq.
Erie County Executive
MCP:dms/dab

RaTH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. *» 14202 * (716) 858-8500 WWW&BWV 10E-16

Page 1 of 8



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature
From: Department of Public Works
Re: Bridge NY Culvert Project Agreement with NYSDOT and Contract for

Engineering Design Services PIN 5765.00 & PIN 5765.01- Two Culvert
Replacements on Milestrip Road Town of Brant, Erie County
Date: May 17, 2024

SUMMARY

The County of Erie received two awards for culvert replacement projects as a part of the Bridge
NY Program. Adoption of this resolution authorizes the County Executive to enter into agreements
with the New York State Dept. of Transportation (NYSDOT) for all Design, Right of Way, and
Construction Phases for the subject projects. The Department of Public Works also requests a
contract be awarded to the design engineering consultant for the two projects. Watts AE is the
engineering firm that was selected via request for proposal following the locally administered
federal project guidelines.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

The State Local agreement for the Engineering Design, Right-of-Way and Construction phases of
the two projects provides for 100% State funds in the amounts listed below;

Project Number Description State Funding WBS Element

PIN 5765.00 Milestrip over Delaware Creek | § 861,300 B.23008

PIN 5765.01 Milestrip over Muddy Creek $ 957,600 B.23008
Total $1,818,900

The contract awarded to the consulting engineer, Watts AE, will not exceed the funding provided
by the agreement with NYSDOT.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The Erie County Department of Public Works wants to initiate the design phase of these Culvert
NY Project by entering into the Agreement for all phases of the project with the New York State
Department of Transportation. In addition, the Department requests the award of contract to the
selected engineering consultant thus beginning design of the projects promptly and adhering to the
time restrictions of the Bridge NY Culvert program. These Projects benefit from 100% state funds.
Should the costs for the project exceed that of the Agreements, the County will be responsible for
those costs at 100%.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The project was approved by the New York State Department of Transportation in their current
Capital Program to be funded with 100% state funded PIT bonds. There is a time restriction on

COMM. 10E-16
Page 2 of 8



the award of these monies in which Erie County must complete these designs within 24 months
of award hence the desire to immediately award design contracts to engineering firms.

CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If these Agreements are not approved, the culverts will continue to deteriorate and pose problems
for the traveling public. Failure to execute these Agreements will jeopardize receipt of the Project
awards and possibly the loss of eligibility for future Bridge NY Program participation.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL

County Executive will execute the agreement with NYSDOT. The contract with the selected
engineering firm will also be executed. The funding for the first 100% instance of this contract
will be allocated by the Budget Department.

COMM. 10E-16
Page 3 of 8



COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE REVIEW
The proposed legislation has been reviewed by the Office of the Comptroller and is related to an
authorized capital project for which there are sufficient appropriates for the action proposed.

/?:’J_'} c(';é \_hahy

Timothy C. Callan
Deputy Comptroller
Comptroller's Office

B.23008 - Fed Aid Bridge Preservation - Design

COMM. 10E-16
Page 4 of 8



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

RE: Bridge NY Culvert Project Agreement with NYSDOT and Contract for
Engineering Design Services PIN 5765.00 & PIN 5765.01- Two Culvert
Replacements on Milestrip Road Town of Brant, Erie County

WHEREAS, the County of Erie has been awarded two Bridge NY Culvert projects, PIN
5765.00 — Milestrip Rd (CR93) over Delaware Creek and PIN 5765.01 - Milestrip Rd (CR93)
over Muddy Creek, large culvert replacement projects located in the Town of Brant; and

WHEREAS, the two projects are eligible for reimbursement of qualified costs from the
Bridge NY funding that calls for the post-reimbursement apportionment of the qualified costs to
be borne by 100% of the Bridge NY funds; and

WHEREAS, the County of Erie will administer all phases, design, construction, and right
of way for the projects; and

WHEREAS, agreements need to be executed with New York Dept. of Transportation for
the projects enabling the disbursement of the funding from Bridge NY; and

WHEREAS, the County of Erie desires to advance the Project by making a commitment
to 100% of the costs of the projects for Design Engineering (Scoping & Design Phase I-VI),
Right of Way, and Construction phases for the Project; and

WHEREAS, in advancing the project the Department of Public Works desires to award a
design contract to Watts AE, the engineering consultant selected for the project through the
Federal Aid request for proposal process; and

WHEREAS, the funding for the projects is available in BA 123, Fund 420, SAP project
B.23008, Federal Aid Bridge Preservation, including Project revenue of 100% state funds
totaling $1,818,900, with PIN 5765.00 receiving $861,300 and PIN 5765.01 receiving $957,600.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby approves projects PIN 5765.00 -
Milestrip Rd. over Delaware Creek and PIN 5765.01 - Milestrip Rd. over Muddy Creek awarded
to the County of Erie through the Bridge NY Program; and be it further

RESOLVED, the authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to enter into an execute the state and local agreement for the projects with the
New York State Department of Transportation; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County of Erie to pay in the first
instance 100% of the state and local shares of the cost for all phases of the two projects, design,
right-of-way and construction; and be it further

COMM. 10E-16
Page 5 of 8



RESOLVED, that the Department of Public Works, Division of Highways, with the
Division of Budget and Management are hereby authorized to adjust the budgets of B.23008,
Federal Aid Bridge Preservation - Design, in Fund 420, Funds Center 123 for the projects as
follows:

CURRENT INCREASE/ REVISED

REVENUES BUDGET DECREASE BUDGET
414000 Federal Aid $1,704,775 $ 0 $1,704,775
409000 Other State $ 0 $1,818,900 $1,818,900
475000 Gen. Oblig. Bond $ 500.000 $ 0 $ 500,000
TOTAL REVENUES $2,204,775 $1.818.900 $4.023,675
APPROPRIATIONS

Capital Project Expense $2.204.775 $1.818.900 $4.023.675
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $2.204.775 $1.818.900 $4.023.675

and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into
agreement with Watts AE, Inc. selected by the Federal Aid RFP process for the projects as listed:

Project Engineering Firm Design Contract (not to exceed)
PIN 5765.00 Watts AE, Inc. $160,000
PIN 5765.01 Watts AE, Inc. $160,000

and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and
Management to adjust the Project budget for any and all increases or reductions in Federal and/or
State revenue that are made available for this Project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that in the event the amount required to pay in the first instance 100% of all
state and non-state shares of the costs of the projects, the County of Erie shall convene its
Legislature as soon as possible to appropriate said excess amount immediately upon the
notification by the New York State Department of Transportation thereof; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to execute all necessary Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests
for Federal Aid and/or State Aid on behalf of the County of Erie, with the New York State
Department of Transportation in connection with the advancement or approval of the Project
identified in the State/Local Agreement; and providing for the administration of the Project and
the Municipality’s first instance funding of Project costs and all Project costs within
appropriations therefore that are not so eligible; and be it further

COMM. 10E-16
Page 6 of 8



RESOLVED, that the County of Erie hereby agrees that construction of the Project shall
begin no later than twenty-four (24) months after award and the construction phase of the Project
shall be completed within thirty (30) months in accordance with the Agreement; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County of Erie hereby agrees that to be responsible for all costs of
the Projects, including costs which exceed the amount of the reimbursement available from the
Bridge NY funding awarded to the County; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County of Erie will be responsible for all maintenance of the
projects; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State
Commissioner of Transportation, by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in connection with
the Project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, to be forwarded to
the New York State Department of Transportation; and one (1) copy each to the County
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office and Division of Budget and Management.

COMM. 10E-16
Page 7 of 8



TO: TIMOTHY C. CALLAN, COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING RULE 55
CONTRACT APPROVAL CHECKLIST

CONFIRMATION OF AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN CAPITAL PROJECTS

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 5
1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME New York State Department of Transportation
Watts AE Inc.
2. AMOUNT OF CONTRACT $320,000 — Watts AE Inc.
3.  PROJECT NUMBER B.23008

2023 Fed Aid Bridge Preservation - Design

4. PROJECT TITLE PIN 5765.00 Milestrip Rd over Delaware Crk
PIN 5765.01 Milestrip Rd. over Muddy Crk

5. DEPARTMENT CONTACT Funding questions: William E. Geary, Jr. at
8301

Letter pickup: Christy Weber at 8301

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE COMPLETE ITEMS 6 AND 7

6. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS S ;
 1,53%,625.00
7. PERFORMED BY

Mgl
Angarh 22, 282

Date Sent to Comptroller’s Office:

[55 compt 10]

COMM. 10E-16
Page 8 of 8



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

Re-Appropriation of Unexpended ARPA
COMM. 10E-17 COUNTY EXECUTIVE Funds for Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line
Replacement Project

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-17




CouNTyY OF ERIE
MARK C. POLONCARZ

County EXECUTIVE

May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4 Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Re-Appropriation of Unexpended ARPA Funds for Wendt Beach Park Sewer
Line Replacement Project

Dear Honorable Members:

This resolution is requesting authorization to re-appropriate unexpended American
Recue Plan Act funding remaining from several completed projects in order to complete
necessary sewer line replacement work at Wendt Beach Park. Additionally, authorization is
requested for the County Executive to award a contract to the lowest responsible bidders in an
amount not to exceed $427,774.73.

General Construction bids will be received by the Department of Public Works and
copies of the bid tabulation will be provided to your Honorable Body upon receiving the bids for
your reference. The department will notify your Honorable Body (for information only) which
contractor was awarded the contract.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
Commissioner William E. Geary, Jr. at the Department of Public Works. Thank you for your
consideration on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

o R0y

Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq.
Erie County Executive

MCP/maa
Enclosure

cc: William E. Geary, Jr., Commissioner, Department of Public Works

RaATH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. © 14202 « (716) 858-8500 WW&SR/I?\%V 10E-17

Page 1 of 9



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature

From: Department of Public Works

Re: Re-Appropriation of Unexpended ARPA Funds for Wendt Beach Park Sewer
Line Replacement Project

Date: May 17, 2024

SUMMARY

The Department of Public Works (DPW) is seeking authorization for the County Executive to
enter into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder for the Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line
Replacement Project, located at the Wendt Beach Park. DPW plans to receive bids during the
Legislative summer recess in accordance with General Municipal Law 103.

The existing sewer line collects sewer flow from the buildings in the park (mansion, stables,
office building) and conveys the flow south to an existing Erie County Sewer District Number 2
manhole at Shell Road. As flow is conveyed south to the manhole on Shell Road, a portion of
the gravity sewer crosses a stream above grade. At the stream crossing, the sewer pipe is
encased in concrete and runs above the four (4) culverts that maintain the steam flow below the
sewer. Over time, a portion of the sewer pipe adjacent to the concrete encasement has become
exposed due to persistent stream bank erosion caused by the flow restriction of the culverts
during storm events.

This project entails installing two new manholes, a wet well with new with grinder pumps, a new
section of an eight-inch (8”) diameter gravity sewer pipe, and a new two-inch (2”) diameter force
main buried under the stream. A new electrical service will also be required to power these two
grinder pumps. Once this work is complete, the concrete encased culvert and sewer line will be
removed and a natural flow will resume to Lake Erie. This will minimize the back up of
debris/water which creates excessive water on Shell Road and negatively impacts the residents.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Positive. $427,774.73 in unexpended American Rescue Plan Act funding is available for re-
appropriation after the completion of four (4) other water infrastructure projects: A.21169 —
Agribusiness Park Water Tank Project; A.21171 — Springville Central Ave Water Main Project;
A.21173 — Akron Skyline Drive Waterline Installation Project; and A.21174 — Tonawanda Water
Sewer Replacement Project. The Wendt Beach Sewer Line Replacement is eligible for
American Recue Plan Act funding under the Revenue Replacement Expense Category 6.1 —
Provision of Government Services.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The Erie County Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry is currently in the process of
restoring the Wendt Beach Mansion and Stables. Erie County is currently seeking a partner to
operate and maintain both the Wendt Beach Mansion and Stables. The restoration of these two
buildings will increase the flow to the sewer line.

COMM. 10E-17
Page 2 of 9



The number and frequency of seiche events, the intensity of general storms and blizzards have
increased significantly over the last couple years. When these events occur, debris is trapped in
front of the concrete culvert, which blocks the flow of water through the culvert and out to Lake
Erie. The embankment adjacent to the culvert erodes which has led to the sewer line being
unsupported between the culvert and the bank. This also causes flooding to the residents on
Shell Road.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The existing sewer line collects sewer flow from the building in the park (mansion, stables,
office building) and conveys the flow south to an existing Erie County Sewer District Number 2
manhole at Shell Road. As flow is conveyed south to the manhole on Shell Road, a portion of
the gravity sewer crosses the stream. At the stream crossing, the sewer pipe is encased in
concrete and runs above the four (4) culverts that maintain the steam flow below the sewer.
Over time, a portion of the sewer pipe adjacent to the concrete encasement has become exposed
due to persistent stream bank erosion caused by the flow restriction of the culverts during storm
events.

This project entails installing two new manholes, a wet well with new with grinder pumps, a new
section of an eight-inch (8”) diameter gravity sewer pipe, and a new two-inch (2”) diameter force
main buried under the stream. A new electrical service will also be required to power these two
grinder pumps. Once this work is complete, the concrete encased culvert and sewer line will be
removed, and a natural flow will resume to Lake Erie. This will minimize the back up of
debris/water which also creates excessive water on Shell Road and negatively impacts the
residents.

CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If this project is not approved, there is a significant possibility that debris could sever the sanitary
sewer line between the culvert and the bank. If this were to occur, raw sewage would be
discharged into Lake Erie as the connection from the park to the Erie County Sewer on Shell
Road would no longer be connected.

If this project is not approved, it will also have an adverse impact on the larger Wendt Beach
Mansion Renovation project potentially limiting the options for an eventual occupant of the
Mansion due to the sewer not being able to accommodate the necessary capacity of the sewer for
an increased occupancy of the Mansion and the property as a whole.

Additionally, the American Recue Plan Act requires all funds to be obligated for use by
December 31, 2024 and fully expended by December 31, 2026. These are unexpended funds that
must be obligated by the end of this year or else returned to the U.S. Treasury.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL

Bids will be received during the Legislative recess, and a contract will immediately be awarded
to the lowest responsible bidder, upon legislative approval.

COMM. 10E-17
Page 3 of 9



COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE REVIEW
The proposed legislation has been reviewed by the Comptroller’s Office and is related to an
authorized capital project for which there are sufficient appropriations for the action proposed.

TF4d repvhahn 13 Wrdj Tren
fre Aedy e avaS ol (o e Mw capt I accant - £9427, TIv. 78.

p—
[t CCer s/nfoy
Timothy C.Callan
Deputy Comptrotler
Comptroller’s Office

A.21169 — Agribusiness Park Water Tank Project

A.21171 — Springville Central Ave Water Main Project

A.21173 — Akron Skyline Drive Waterline Installation Project
A.21174 — Tonawanda Water Sewer Replacement Project
A.21XXX — Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line Replacement Project

COMM. 10E-17
Page 4 of 9



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

RE: Re-Appropriation of Unexpended ARPA Funds for Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line
Replacement Project

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Parks, Recreation and Forestry (Parks) is
currently in the process of restoring the Wendt Beach Mansion and Stables along with seeking a
partner to operate and maintain both the Wendt Beach Mansion and Stables; and

WHEREAS, the existing capacity and condition of the existing sanitary sewer serving the
Wendt Beach property needs repairs to support the restoration of the Mansion and Stables; and

WHEREAS, the number and frequency of seiche events, the intensity of general storms
and blizzards have increased significantly over the last couple years. When these events occur,
debris is trapped in front of the concrete culvert, which blocks the flow of water through the
culvert and out to Lake Erie. The persistent stream bank erosion has led to the sewer line being
unsupported between the culvert and the bank; and

WHEREAS, in conjunction with the design consultant, a project has been identified at
the Wendt Beach Park to bury a portion of the existing sewer line under the creek and remove
the culvert which will minimize the back up of debris/water which also creates excessive water
on Shell Road and negatively impacts the residents; and

WHEREAS, execution of the proposed project to install a new sanitary sewer system at
the facility will correct the existing erosion concerns as well as support the future restoration of
the Mansion and Stables; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funding for this project is available through the re-appropriation
of unexpended American Rescue Plan Act funds remaining after the completion of four (4)
previously approved projects; and

WHEREAS, the Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line Replacement is eligible for American
Recue Plan Act funding under the Revenue Replacement Expense Category 6.1 — Provision of
Government Services; and be it further

WHEREAS, the American Recue Plan Act requires all funds to be obligated for use by
December 31, 2024 and fully expended by December 31, 2026; and be it further

WHEREAS, if this project is not approved, there is a significant possibility that debris
could sever the sewer line between the culvert and the bank discharging raw sewage directly into
Lake Erie as the connection from the park to the Erie County Sewer on Shell Road would no
longer be connected; and

COMM. 10E-17
Page 5 of 9



WHEREAS, there are no additional resolution upload dates to get approval prior to
legislative recess and therefore will not allow for the prompt award of the Wendt Beach park
Sewer Replacement to allow the project to proceed in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Parks, Recreation and Forestry (Parks) and
its respective design consultants will review the scope of work for the Wendt Beach Sewer
Replacement Project in detail to ensure all requirements of the project are met; and

WHEREAS, the Project will be advertised by the Department of Public Works on behalf
of Parks to receive General Construction bids in accordance with General Municipal Law 103.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes that $427,774.73 in
unexpended American Rescue Plan Act funding remaining at project close out within the
Department of Environment and Planning’s Capital Projects A.21169, A.21171, A.21173 and
A.21174 (Fund 410, Funds Center 162) be re-appropriated into a new Department of Parks,
Recreation & Forestry Capital Project for the Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line Replacement
Project (Fund 410, Funds Center 164) as follows:

Project A.21169
Agribusiness Park Water Tank Project
Fund 410, Funds Center 162

REVISED
REVENUES BUDGET CHANGE BUDGET
486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $1.200.000.00 ($355.540.00) $844.460.00
$1.200,000.00  (8355.540.00) $844.460.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $1.200.000.00 ($355.540.00) $844.460.00
TOTAL $1,200,000.00  ($355.540.00) $844.460.00
Project A.21171
Springville Central Ave Water Main Project
Fund 410, Funds Center 162
REVISED
REVENUES BUDGET CHANGE BUDGET
486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $485.275.00 (827.912.51) $475.362.49
$485,275.00 ($27.912.51) $475,362.49
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $485.275.00 ($27.912.51) $475.362.49
TOTAL $485,275.00 ($27.912.51) $475.362.49
COMM. 10E-17

Page 6 of 9



Project A.21173
Akron Skyline Drive Waterline Installation Project
Fund 410, Funds Center 162

REVISED
REVENUES BUDGET CHANGE BUDGET
486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $214.628.00 (841,335.00) $173.293.00
$214.628.00 (841.335.00) $173.293.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $214.628.00 (841.335.00) $173.293.00
TOTAL $214.628.00 ($41.335.00) $173.293.00

Project A.21174
Tonawanda Water Sewer Replacement Project
Fund 410, Funds Center 162

REVISED
REVENUES BUDGET CHANGE BUDGET
486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $201.860.00 ($2.987.22) $198.872.78
$201.860.00 (82.987.22) $198,872.78
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $201.860.00 ($2.987.22) $198.872.78
TOTAL $201.860.00 (82,987.22) $198.872.78

Project A.21XXX
Wendt Beach Sewer Line Replacement Project
Fund 410, Funds Center 164

REVENUES BUDGET
486000 Interfund Revenue Subsidy $427.774.73
$427,774.73
APPROPRIATIONS
Capital Project Expense $427.774.73
TOTAL $427.774.73
and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Comptroller’s Office to make
payment for the above from the previously approved, as adopted capital projects in Fund 410,
Funds Center 164 as follows:

A.21 XXX Wendt Beach Park Sewer Line Replacement Project § 427.774.73
Total not to exceed $ 427,774.73
COMM. 10E-17

Page 7 of 9



and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to enter into contracts with the lowest responsible bidder for the Wendt Beach
Parks Sewer Replacement Project for an amount not to exceed $427,774.73; and be it further

RESOLVED, that two certified copies each of this resolution be sent to the Department
of Public Works, Commissioner’s Office, and one copy each to the County Executive’s Office,
Comptroller’s Office, Division of Budget and Management, and Department of Parks,
Recreation and Forestry.

COMM. 10E-17
Page 8 of 9



TO: TIMOTHY C. CALLAN, COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING RULE 55

CONTRACT APPROVAL CHECKLIST
CONFIRMATION OF AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN CAPITAL PROJECTS

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT

1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME

2. AMOUNT OF CONTRACT

3.  PROJECT NUMBER

4. PROJECT TITLE

5.  DEPARTMENT CONTACT

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

6. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
7. PERFORMED BY

Date sent to Comptroller’s Office:

[55 compt_10]

COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 5

Lowest Responsible Bidder

Not to exceed $427,774.73

See Tables

Wendt Beach Park Sewer Replacement

Funding questions: Kristofer Straus, PE at
x7294
Letter pickup: Christy Weber at x8301

COMPLETE ITEMS 6 AND 7

S Net \1&"" availsble
Moy in

05/09/2024

COMM. 10E-17
Page 9 of 9



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-18 COUNTY EXECUTIVE EC _Correctlonal Fe_1c111tles - UPS Replacement
Project - Construction Award

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-18




MARK C. POLONCARZ

County ExecuTivE

May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4" Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement Project — Construction
Award

Dear Honorable Members:

This resolution is requesting authorization for the County Executive to enter into a
contract with the lowest responsible bidder for the Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS
Replacement Project. Electrical Construction bids were received by the Department of Public
Works on March 21, 2024. Copies of the bid tabulations are attached for your reference.

This project involves replacement and upgrades of the 81 uninterruptible power supply
systems at the Erie County Correctional Facilities that serve as a backup should normal
electrical services become interrupted.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
Commissioner William E. Geary, Jr., at the Department of Public Works. Thank you for your
consideration on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Mark C. Poloncargz, Esq.
Erie County Executive

MCP/kra
Enclosure

cc: William E. Geary, Jr., Commissioner, Department of Public Works

RaTH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET ®* BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 * (716) 858-8500 * WWW&&IE/IWV 10E-18
Page 1 of 8



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature

From: Department of Public Works

Re: Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement Project — Electrical
Construction Award

Date: May 15, 2024

SUMMARY

This resolution is requesting authorization for the County Executive to enter into a contract with
the lowest responsible bidder for Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement

Project. Electrical Construction bids were received by the Department of Public Works on March
21, 2024. Copies of the bid tabulations are attached for your reference.

This project involves replacement and upgrades of the uninterruptible power supply system that
serves the Erie County Correctional Facility and the Erie County Holding Center.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Funds for the project are currently available from the previously approved, as adopted Erie
County Capital Budget, Fund 410, Fund Center 122 as follows:

A.18026 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff's Department - $ 4,612.61
Misc. Renovations

A.20059 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Erie County Sheriff's Office - $ 1,231.06
Miscellaneous Renovations - Sheriffs

A.22005 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff’s Department — $127,985.53
Miscellaneous Renovations

A.20060 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, $ 16,170.80
and Misc. Improvements (Countywide) - General

Total not to exceed $150,000.00

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The current uninterruptible power supply system has significantly exceeded is expected end of
life. Most systems are designed with a useful life of 5 to 10 years where the current system has
been in place for over 20 years. In addition, a number of units are no longer operational.
Replacement and upgrade of the system will ensure continuous operation of critical systems if
normal electrical services are interrupted.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

There is a total of 81 units between the Erie County Correctional Facility and the Erie County
Holding Center that are significantly past end of life. These units provide an uninterruptible
power supply for computers and systems that control critical systems such as the cell door locks
and control center door locks.

COMM. 10E-18
Page 2 of 8



The bid opening for the Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement Project occurred
on March 21, 2024.

CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If this project is not completed, the power to critical systems and control of the facilities door
locks could be lost in the event of an electrical service interruption.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL
Upon Legislative approval, the County Executive will enter into a contract with the lowest
responsible bidder.

COMM. 10E-18
Page 3 of 8



COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE REVIEW

The proposed legislation has been reviewed by the Comptroller’s Office and is related to
authorized capital projects for which there are sufficient appropriations for the action proposed.

Timothy C. Callan
Deputy Comptroller

Comptroller’s Office

A.18026 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff's Department - Misc.
Renovations

A.20059 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Erie County Sheriff's Office - Miscellaneous
Renovations - Sheriffs

A.22005 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff’s Department — Miscellaneous
Renovations

A.20060 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, and Misc.
Improvements (Countywide) - General

File Copy (DPW Resolution_UPS Resolution_Construction Award.docx)

COMM. 10E-18
Page 4 of 8



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

RE:  Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement — Construction Award

WHEREAS, the Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS Replacement project (herein
called the “Project™) seeks to replace the Uninterruptible Power Supply system (herein called the
UPS); and

WHEREAS, completion of the Project will ensure that the UPS systems for the Erie
County Correctional Facility and the Erie County Holding Center supply the facilities with the
necessary continuous power to operate critical systems in the event of electric service
interruptions; and

WHEREAS, these systems are required for safety of the facility as well as all occupants
of the facility to maintain continuous operation of the critical systems; and

WHEREAS, the County of Erie received Electrical Construction bids for the Project on
March 21, 2024 in accordance with General Municipal Law 103; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works and Buffalo Engineering are
recommending award of the contracts to the lowest responsible bidder for the Electrical
Construction Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to enter into contract with the lowest responsible bidder, Frey Electric
Construction Co, Inc. for electrical construction work in an amount not to exceed $132,000; and
be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the sum of $18,000 to be allocated to
a Construction Contingency Fund with authorization for the County Executive to approve change
orders in an amount not to exceed the Contingency Fund; and be it further

RESOLVED, that change order reductions will result in these funds being returned to the
Construction Contingency Fund; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Comptroller’s Office to make
payment for the above from the previously approved, as adopted capital projects in Fund 410,
Funds Center 122 as follows:

A.18026 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff's Department - § 4,612.61
Misc. Renovations

A.20059 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Erie County Sheriff's Office - $ 1,231.06
Miscellaneous Renovations - Sheriffs

COMM. 10E-18
Page 5 of 8



A.22005 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) — Erie County Sheriff’s Department — $127,985.53
Miscellaneous Renovations

A.20060 — DPW (Buildings and Grounds) - Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, $ 16,170.80
and Misc. Improvements (Countywide) - General

Total not to exceed $150,000.00
and be it further

RESOLVED, that two certified copies of this resolution be sent to the Department of
Public Works, Commissioner’s Office, and one copy each to the County Executive’s Office,
Comptroller’s office and Division of Budget and Management.

COMM. 10E-18
Page 6 of 8



TO: TIMOTHY C. CALLAN, COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING RULE 55

CONTRACT APPROVAL CHECKLIST
CONFIRMATION OF AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN CAPITAL PROJECTS

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 5

1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME Frey Electric Construction Co., Inc.

2. AMOUNT OF CONTRACT Construction Contingency $ 18,000.00
Frey Electric Construction Co., $ 132,000.00
Total $ 150,000.00

3.  PROJECT NUMBER A.18026 $§ 461261
A.20059 $ 1,231.06
A.22005 $ 127,985.53
A.20060 $ 16,170.80

4. PROJECT TITLE Erie County Correctional Facilities — UPS
Replacement

Funding questions: Kristofer Straus, PE at

x7294
5.  DEPARTMENT CONTACT Letter pickup: Christy Weber at x8301
COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE COMPLETE ITEMS 6 AND 7
6. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS $150,15°.62
7. PERFORMED BY PN f
s
Date Sent to Comptroller’s Office: May 6, 2024

[55 compt 10]

COMM. 10E-18
Page 7 of 8



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DIVISION OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Unofficial Bid Results

Project Name: REBID-Erie County Detention Facilities UPS Replacement Bid Date: 03/21/2024
Project No.:  2023-860-01, Electrical Construction Bid Time, Local: 10:30 A.M.
Bidder Base Bid
Frey Electric Construction Co., Inc. $ 132,000.00
COMM. 10E-18

Page 8 of 8



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

COMM. 10E-19 COUNTY EXECUTIVE EC - On-Call Special Inspections and Tests

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-19




MARK C. PoLONCARZ

County EXECUTIVE

May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4" Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Erie County — On-Call Special Inspections and Tests
Dear Honorable Members:

The Department of Public Works recently advertised for Erie County — On-Call Special
Inspections and Tests on February 12, 2024. After careful review of all qualification submittals
received on February 29, 2024, Atlantic Testing Laboratories was sélected.

Special Inspections and Tests are required during construction on the types of work
specified in the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. These special
inspections and tests are in addition to the inspection by the building official.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
Commissioner William E. Geary, Jr., at the Department of Public Works. Thank you for your
consideration on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Wﬂi)é?@%www/

Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq.
Erie County Executive

MCP/dm
Enclosure
cc: William E. Geary, Jr.,, Commissioner, Department of Public Works

RATH BUILDING ® 95 FRANKLIN STREET ® BUFFALO, N.Y. ¢ 14202 * (716) 858-8500 * www.ERIE.GOV

COMM. 10E-19
Page 1 of 7



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature
From: Department of Public Works

Re: Erie County — On-Call Special Inspections and Tests
Date: May 15, 2024

SUMMARY

The Commissioner of Public Works advertised services for Erie County On-Call Special
Inspections and Tests for various County projects. After reviewing the submittals, a firm was
selected to provide said consulting services. The Commissioner of Public Works is, therefore,
recommending that the Erie County Legislature authorize the County Executive to enter into a
contract with the selected firm.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Funds for the project are currently available from the previously approved, as adopted Erie
County Capital Budget, Fund 410, Fund Center 122 as follows:

A.24004 — 2024 Preservation of County Building & Facilities $75,000

When utilized by the Division of Sewerage Management (DSM) there will be no fiscal
implications to the County's General Fund. Payment under the proposed agreement will be made
from Sewer District Operating Accounts.

Sewer Operating Fund 220 (BA 181, 182, 183, 186) $75,000

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The firm selected has submitted evidence that they have the necessary expertise, experience, and
manpower to provide the necessary Special Inspections and Testing services.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Special Inspections and Testing are required by New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and
Building Code.

CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If the consulting contracts are not approved, no construction projects requiring special
inspections will be done, thus putting a halt to construction projects.

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL

Upon Legislative approval, a contract will be prepared and executed with the selected firm with
the necessary services being available shortly thereafter.

COMM. 10E-19
Page 2 of 7



COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE REVIEW
The proposed legislation has been reviewed by the Comptroller’s Office and is related to
authorized capital projects for which there are sufficient appropriations for the action proposed.

[ S Ce gy
Timothy C. Callan

Deputy Comptroller
Comptroller’s Office

A.24004 - 2024 Preservation of County Building & Facilities
Sewer Operating Fund 220 (BA 181, 182, 183, 186)

COMM. 10E-19
Page 3 of 7



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

RE:  Erie County — On-Call Special Inspections and Tests

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Works desires to engage the services for
Special Inspections and Testing in order to comply with the requirements of building code on
various County projects; and

WHEREAS, the existing agreement is at the end of its term, therefore the Department of
Public Works solicited interested firms for a new contract via the Department’s standard
RFP/RFP selection process; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works advertised for Special Inspections and
Testing firms and received proposals on February 29, 2024; and

WHEREAS, A review of proposals evaluated the firm’s expertise, experience, and
manpower to provide the required services; and

WHEREAS, All unused funds from the previous Special Inspections On-Call contract per
COMM. 3E-5 (2024) can be reallocated and encumbered for use on the current Special
Inspections On-Call contract upon approval of this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the contract is intended to be utilized by the Department of Public Works as
well as any other County Department for use on a construction project to confirm to the Uniform
Fire Prevention and Building Code of NY State, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works is recommending award of the contracts to
Atlantic Testing Laboratories to provide the required services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or
Deputy County Executive to enter into an Agreement with Atlantic Testing Laboratories for the
Erie County — On-Call Special Inspections and Tests for an amount not to exceed $150,000.00;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for Comptroller’s Office to make
payment for services from capital project A.24004 — Preservation of County Building &
Facilities BA122, Fund 410 for a total amount not to exceed $75,000; and be it further

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Comptroller to make
payments from the Sewer Operating Fund 220 (including BAs 181, 182, 183, and 186, GL
Account 516020 (Professional Service Contracts)) as determined by the Deputy Commissioner
of the Division of Sewerage Management in an amount not to exceed $75,000; and be it further

RESOLVED, that two certified copies each of this resolution be sent to the Department
of Public Works, Commissioner’s Office and the Department of Environment and Planning,

COMM. 10E-19
Page 4 of 7



Division of Sewerage Management and one copy each to the County Executive’s Office,
Comptroller’s Office and Division of Budget and Management.

COMM. 10E-19
Page 5 of 7



TO: Timothy Callan, COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS REQUIRING RULE 55

CONTRACT APPROVAL CHECKLIST
CONFIRMATION OF AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN CAPITAL PROJECTS

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 5
1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME Atlantic Testing Laboratories
2. AMOUNT OF CONTRACT Not To Exceed $ 150,000
3.  PROJECT NUMBER A.24004 — 2024 Preservation of County Building

& Facilities — $75,000
Sewer Operating Fund 220 - $75,000

4.  PROJECT TITLE Erie County — On-Call Special Inspections and
Tests

Funding questions: Kristofer Straus, PE at x7294

5. DEPARTMENT CONTACT Letter pickup: Christy Weber at x8301
COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE COMPLETE ITEMS 6 AND 7

6. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS $

03 ,156.00
7. PERFORMED BY 7%%_/

=
Date Sent to Comptroller’s Office:

oy f2ONM

[55 compt_10]

COMM. 10E-19
Page 6 of 7



aaindaxy Auno) Mindag
arq

N0 $52UNING J8|0B3s FU)IND I0 STIOM NN JO IuWLEdI] YL 18 MAIA3J 10) Jpqe|iese

208 L3NEW S 0F Parear yEIIEW 1310 PUP S133ys BUIIOIS IPOT IAESIUILPY AJUNET 3(1] 3y) )0 §O 6T WBIIFS 0 suojsiaoid 3iqed|dde je Yim paduiad sey STIOM J(|qnd jo luawiliedag AWUN0) 3157 Y4 1T AN "AUD "1531ppY ‘aweN wilg Ruipu3wWod3) Ul uowde Aw sl

IO QNG JO LPUO|SH WD)
aeq o Aumag juamma

/
27T wk\ ===

eiowiy) e

T (14 0as S S 5 196 6 ot ot 196 6 o1 ot 196 & ot ot 196 6 ot ot Hunsa) snueny
(1} w L [1] w w i 4] w 11 m w 1] t 11
a4 035 103! 2403 203>
P,Um {0t - 0) 103 Iy {0t - 0} 2s035 -Em {ot - 0) 31035 -><n {01 - 0} 21005 Tay {ot - o) asoxg
{o1-0) Ry JAQUIN INWWOD MEY 22QUIKY NWwo) MEY UK A0WWOo) MEY 12N IO WWO) MEY JAGUIIN IINUWD]
20X
fupyuey
suopesylenD suoyieayiiend %S = IyN %ST o Wham R0T = TR ot = WMo PTIETTT T e
pResany
Auno) yim duajiadg
pawdiam uopedued JAM/W Suynpayss suog
1ed Auy jo Myjiend pue ‘s333fosq | suojyesijienD / s3uapsaduy jpng
Inyuane % uo|yeruel: 01 JoM Jo Ru)punue|
jo elniwanag pur uojjenuelio JoqS yUm eouBLsedxg Wiy °q 01 1M Jo Rujpu pun
iy 123

AHVINIAINS - SONILVY 331LLIWINOD M3IATY TVSOdOUd
Awen 13oid
SANNOYD '3 SONIATNG - SHHOM J1N18Nd 10 LINIWLYY4IA ALNNOD 2143

COMM. 10E-19
Page 7 of 7



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

ECSD No. 6 - Pumping Station Grit

COMM. 10E-20 COUNTY EXECUTIVE Collection System Replacement Bid Opening

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-20




S

CouNTY OF ERIE
MARK C. POLONCARZ

COUNTY EXECUTIVE
May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4" Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re: Erie County Sewer District No. 6 Wilmuth Avenue Pumping Station Grit
Collection System Replacement Bid Opening — Contract No. 65

Honorable Members:

The Department of Environment and Planning, Division of Sewerage Management will
be opening bids for a construction project titled Erie County Sewer District No. 6 Contract No.
65 Wilmuth Avenue Pumping Station Grit Collection System Replacement.

In order to award said contract in the required forty-five (45) day time period, we
respectfully request this item be placed on the agenda of the Energy and Environment
Committee. After receipt of bids, the Department will provide the necessary bid tabulations,
engineer’s recommendation to award, and a suggested resolution.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
loseph Fiegl, P.E. in the Division of Sewerage Management. Thank you for your consideration
on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Mok Pdsvese —

Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq.
Erie County Executive

MCP: mp

cc: J. Fiegl — Division of Sewerage Management

RATH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BurFaLo, N.Y. ® 14202 * (716) 858-8500 * www.ERIE.GOV

COMM. 10E-20
Page 1 of 1



Erie County Legislature
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024

SUBJECT

ECSD No. 3 - Construction Inspection Term

COMM. 10E-21 COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Contract Agreement

Attachments

24COMM. 10E-21




CouNTY OF ERIE
MARK C. POLONCARZ

CounTtYy EXECUTIVE

May 17, 2024

Erie County Legislature
92 Franklin Street, 4t Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Erie County Sewer District No. 3
Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement
DiDonato Engineering & Architectural Professionals
Work Order: DI-4

Dear Honorable Members:

Enclosed please find a memorandum from the Department of Environment and
Planning, Division of Sewerage Management, for the issuance of a work order as authorized by
the Erie County Legislature, related to 3-year Term Agreements.

Should your Honorable Body require further information, | encourage you to contact
Joseph Fiegl, P.E. in the Division of Sewerage Management. Thank you for your consideration

on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

ark C. Poloncarz, Esq.
Erie County Executive

MCP:mas
Enclosure

cc: 1. Fiegl — Deputy Commissioner, Division of Sewerage Management

RATH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. * 14202 ¢ (716) 858-8500 ¢ W&Sﬁ/]‘f\ﬁv 10E-21

Page 1 of 4



MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature
From: Departme